Cumulative Index

Scandinavian Studies in Law Vol 1-68

Table of Contents

Legal Science	2
Legal History	6
Proactive Law	7
Sociology of Law	9
Private Law	9
Contracts	11
Tort, Liability & Insurance	13
Intellectual Property	16
IT Law	18
Family Law	21
Labour Law	22
Constitutional Law	24
Public Law	25
Administrative Law	26
Company & Corporate Law	27
Minorities & Discrimination	28
Medicine	29
Environmental Law	30
Tax Law	31
Animal Law	33
Criminal Law	33
Procedure	35
Bankruptcy	37
Arbitration	38
Private International Law	39
Public International Law	40
Human Rights	43
Maritime & Transport Law	
European Law	45
Comparative Studies	46

Legal Science

The Development of the Danish Legal Profession	Hammerslev, Ole	53	2008	283-302
Living Ruins of the Law: On Legal Change and Legal History in Late Modernity	Modéer, Kjell Å	53	2008	219-230
Some Basic Problems of Jurisprudence	Arnholm, Carl Jacob	1	1957	9-50
Tû Tû	Ross, Alf	1	1957	137-153
Construction of Statutes	Schmidt, Folke	1	1957	155-198
Teleological Construction of Statutes	Ekelöf, Per Olof	2	1958	75-117
The Attitude Towards Judicial Precedent in Danish and Norwegian Courts	von Eyben, W.E.	3	1959	53-86
Sociology of Law in Scandinavia	Eckhoff, Torstein	4	1960	29-58
Usage and Statute Law	Karlgren, Hjalmar	5	1961	39-77
Olivecrona on Legal Rights: Reflections on the Concept of Rights	Arnholm, Carl Jacob	6	1962	9-31
Precedents and the Construction of Statutes	Beckman, Nils	7	1963	9-24
Impartiality, Separation of Powers, and Judicial Independence	Eckhoff, Torstein	9	1965	9-48
The German Abstract Approach to Law: Comments on the System of the	Schmidt, Folke	9	1965	131-158
Bürgerliches Gesetzbuch Legislative Material and Construction of Statutes: Notes on the Continental Approach	Strömholm, Stig	10	1966	173-218
Some Reflections on the Method of Legal Science and on Legal Reasoning	Illum, Knud	12	1968	49-65
Reliance on Authorities or Open Debate? Two Models of Legal Argumentation	Bolding, Per Olof	13	1969	59-71
Formal Incorrectness and the Invalidity of a Legal Transaction	Aarnio, Aulis	15	1971	11-27
Reasons for Differences of Opinions on Questions of Law	Andenæs, Johannes & Kvamme, Helge	15	1971	29-56
The Expression "Valid Rule": A study in Legal Terminology	Ekelöf, Per Olof	15	1971	57-74
Public Rule-Making, and "Private": The Swedish Experience	Strömholm, Stig	15	1971	219-284
The Concept "Valid Law"	Peczenik, Alexander	16	1972	211-251
Ideology and Science	Jørgensen, Stig	18	1974	87-107

The Notion of Basic Norm(s) in Jurisprudence	Eckhoff, Torstein & Sundby, Nils Kristian	19	1975	121-151
Some Remarks on Law, Religion and Jurisprudence in Sweden	Strömberg, Tore	19	1975	215-225
Criteria of Relevance in Legal Reasoning	Strömholm, Stig	19	1975	227-257
On a Fundamental Problem: The Legal Theory of Prediction	Lauridsen, Preben Stuer	20	1976	177-204
How to Improve Legal Technique	Bergström, Svante	21	1977	11-22
Idealism and Realism in Jurisprudence	Jørgensen, Stig	21	1977	93-118
Feedback in Legal Reasoning and Rule Systems	Eckhoff, Torstein	22	1978	38-51
Legal Hermeneutics-Notes on the Early Modern Development	Strömholm, Stig	22	1978	213-241
The Role of the Finnish Supreme Court in the Legislative Process	Nouisiainen, Jaakko	23	1979	131-148
Court Decisions as the Focus of Study	Saarenpää, Ahti	28	1984	123-150
Norms of Competence in Scandinavian Jurisprudence	Strömberg, Tore	28	1984	151-161
An Essay on the Systematics of Legal Concepts	Frändberg, Åke	31	1987	81-115
A Programme of Legal Policy on Judge- Made Law	Gomard, Bernhard	32	1988	11-46
Norms and Decisions	Graver, Hans Petter	32	1988	47-67
Doctrine of the Sources of Law of a Scholar and a Judge	Timonen, Pekka	34	1990	261-282
Laws, Publication and Communications	Blume, Peter	35	1991	11-28
Documentarism and the Law: On Dichtung und Wahrheit as a Problem for Law-makers	Lassen, Birger Stuevold	35	1991	107-125
Norwegian Legal Realism Since 1945	Slagstad, Rune	35	1991	215-233
Rules, Principles and Goals: The Interplay Between Law, Morals and Politics	Tolonen, Hannu	35	1991	269-293
Law and Society	Gomard, Bernhard	37	1993	29-51
Ought and Reality: Hägerström's Inaugural Lecture Re-considered	Bjarup, Jes	40	2000	11-72
Protection of the Established Position	Christensen, Anna	40	2000	285-324
Law, Method and Values	Evald, Jens	40	2000	73-94

Causality and Causation in Law	Hellner, Jan	40	2000	111-134
On Concepts in Law	Jørgensen, Stig	40	2000	134-143
Lawyers and Hermeneutics	Jørgensen, Stig	40	2000	181-188
A Conventionalist Analysis of the Preconditions of Knowledge in Legal Dogmatics and the Foundations of Legal Orders	Niemi, Matti Ilmari	40	2000	95-107
On Empirical Legal Science	Sandgren, Claes	40	2000	445-482
Goal-Steering and Judicial Review	Strömholm, Stig	40	2000	189-197
Legal Reasoning: A Jurisprudential Model	Wahlgren, Peter	40	2000	199-282
On the Future of Legal Science	Wahlgren, Peter	40	2000	515-525
Irreconcilable Tasks - a New Model for Law-Making	Warling-Nerep, Wiweka	40	2000	403-418
A Note on the Process of Introspection	Anderson, Bruce	48	2005	13-24
The Unbearable Lightness of Precedent	Blume, Peter	48	2005	25-38
Alf Ross and the Sociology of Law	Dalberg-Larsen, Jørgen	48	2005	39-50
Collectivization of Tort Law: Satire, Elegy, Idyll and Realism	Dufwa, Bill W	48	2005	51-64
Law and Sociology in "The Information Age"	Ebbesson, Jonas	48	2005	65-74
The Legacy of American Legal Realism	Faralli, Carla	48	2005	75-82
Legal Equality	Frändberg, Åke	48	2005	83-98
Some Aspects of Legal Decision Making in the Light of Cognitive Consistency Theories	Gräns, Minna	48	2005	99-122
The Elusiveness of Property	Harris, James W.	48	2005	123-132
Pre-commitments, Disagreement and the Limits of Constitutionalism	Lebeck, Carl	48	2005	133-156
Concepts as Property? On the Use and Abuse of Concepts	Lernestedt, Claes	48	2005	157-176
Scire leges non hoc est, verba earum tenere, sed vim ac potestatem	Lyles, Max	48	2005	177-202
Self-Defence and International Terrorism	Mahmoudi, Said	48	2005	203-214
Political Obligation: Some Problems and an Attempted Solution	Martin, Rex	48	2005	215-228

Harmonisation of Contract Law: In Search of a Solution to the Good Faith Problem	Munukka, Jori	48	2005	229-250
An Overview on Practical Reason in Aquinas	Pattaro, Enrico	48	2005	251-268
Some Issues in the Exchange between Hans Kelsen and Erich Kaufmann	Paulson, Stanley L.	48	2005	269-290
Theory Choice in Jurisprudence	Peczenik, Alexander	48	2005	291-308
Law and Reality	Sandgren, Claes	48	2005	321-328
Conative Attitudes and Normative Truths	Sartor, Giovanni	48	2005	341-370
Archives in the Service of the People	Seipel, Peter	48	2005	371-396
Kelsen and Hart on the Normativity of Law	Spaak, Torben	48	2005	397-414
Forms of Phenomena that Implement State-made Law	Summers, Robert S.	48	2005	415-430
A Chair in Jurisprudence	Sundberg, Jacob W.F.	48	2005	431-464
Vilhelm Lundstedt - a Biographical Sketch	Sundell, Jan-Olof	48	2005	465-478
Compensation for Wrongful Imprisonment	Tiberg, Hugo	48	2005	479-488
The Law and its Traditions	Tuori, Kaarlo	48	2005	489-504
The Purpose and Usefulness of Jurisprudence	Wahlgren, Peter	48	2005	505-516
Change of Paradigms in Legal Reconstruction	Varga, Csaba	48	2005	517-530
The Role of Ideology in Adjudication	Wiklund, Ola	48	2005	531-540
Retributive and Corrective Justice, Criminal and Private Law	Wood, David	48	2005	541-582
Legal Realisms and the Dilemma of the Relationship of Contemporary Law and	Zamboni, Mauro	48	2005	583-606
Politics Logical Aspects of Some Burden of Proof Problems in Cases of Alleged Violations of the Right to Unionize According to Swedish Labour Law	Åqvist, Lennart	48	2005	607-618
Tacit Knowledge - a Neglected Source of Private Law	Bruun, Niklas	53	2008	271-279
Law, Power and Language: Beware of Metaphors	Ebbesson, Jonas	53	2008	259-269
Sense and Sensibility - Classic Rhetoric as a Model for Modern Legal Thinking	Graver, Hans Petter	53	2008	231-258

Conception and Drafting of Court Decisions	Hydén, Håkan och Svensson, Måns	53	2008	15-32
Two Challenges to Normative Legal Scholarship	Tuori, Kaarlo	53	2008	177-202
The Legitimacy Sphere: On the Tension between Law, Culture, Politics and	Wahlgren, Peter	56	2010	427-442
Enforceability Genealogies of Soft Law	di Robilant, Anna	58	2013	217-268
Law, Materiality and Justice	Bergwall, Peter and Dahlstrand, Karl	62	2017	35-60
The Plateau of Legality What Makes Law 'Law'?	Kristjánsson, Dan Hafsteinn	62	2017	15-34
The Infrastructure of Normative Legitimacy in Domestic Soft Law – Sketching the Field	Sluijs, van der, Jessika	62	2017	245-260
Legal History				
The Legal Theories of Axel Hägerström and Vilhelm Lundstedt	Olivecrona, Karl	3	1959	125-150
The Danish Supreme Court Through 300 Years	Iuul, Stig	6	1962	163-183
The Historical Background of Finnish Constitutional Ideas	Kastari, Paavo	7	1963	61-77
Tyrannicide and the Right of Resistance, 1792-1809: A Study on J.J. Anckarström	Jägerskiöld, Stig	8	1964	67-103
Roman Influence on Swedish Case Law in the 17th Century	Jägerskiöld, Stig	11	1967	175-209
From Elected Magnates to State- Appointed Professionals: Aspects of the History of the Finnish Judiciary	Blomstedt, Yrjö	13	1969	9-57
Grotius's Doctrine of Contract	Jørgensen, Stig	13	1969	107-125
The Danelaw and the Danish Law: Anglo- Scandinavian Legal Relations During the Viking period	Fenger, Ole	16	1972	83-96
Inheritance and Gifts in some Medieval Laws	Åqvist, Gösta	16	1972	37-82
Legal Philosophy in 17th-century Finland: Some Reflections	Brusiin, Otto	18	1974	11-25
The Founding of the Supreme Administrative Court in Finland set Against its Historical Background in Sweden and Finland	Modeen, Tore	21	1977	209-240
The Uppsala School of Legal Thinking	Schmidt, Folke	22	1978	149-175

Anders Sandøe Ørsted and the Influence From Civil Law Upon Danish Private Law at the Beginning of the 19th Century	Tamm, Ditlev	22	1978	243-265
Four Phases in the Development of Modern Legal Science	Dalberg-Larsen, Jørgen	23	1979	77-105
Profit Sharing Between Employer and Employee: The Swedish Debate in Connection With the Passage of the Swedish Act of 1895 Relating to Shareholding Companies	Peterson, Claes	26	1982	201-228
The Danish Code of 1683	Tamm, Ditlev	28	1984	163-180
Epistemology and Law According to Axel Hägerström	Bjarup, Jes	29	1985	11-47
On the Evolution of Argumentation in Finnish Private Law Research 1920-1960	Helin, Markku	33	1989	137-166
German Influence on Swedish Private Law Doctrine 1870-1914	Sundell, Jan-Olof	35	1991	235-268
The Legal History of Joint-Stock Companies	Dübeck, Inger	37	1993	11-27
Law and Legislation in the Icelandic Commonwealth	Líndahl, Sigur?ur	37	1993	53-92
A Century of Norwegian Research into Sámi Rights	Minde, Henry	37	1993	109-140
Karl Schlyter - A Swedish Lawyer and Politician	Sundell, Jan-Olof	40	2000	505-514
What Has Logic Got to Do with It? On the Use of Logic in Christian Wolff's Theory of Natural Law	Peterson, Claes	48	2005	309-320
Law - Fact, Fiction or In Between? Axel Hägerström's Quest for Legal Realism	Sandström, Marie	48	2005	329-340
The Scandinavian Law of Obligations	Hagström, Viggo	50	2007	113-124
When are Theories about the Phases of Legal Evolution Advanced and Why?	Dalberg-Larsen, Jørgen	53	2008	77-91
Proactive Law				
Thinking Preventively and Proactively	Barton, Thomas D.	49	2006	71-92
Contractual Risk Management in an ICT Context - Searching for a Possible Interface between Legal Methods and Risk Analysis	Bing, Jon and Mahler, Tobias	49	2006	339-358
Best Practices In Commercial Contracting	Cummins, Tim	49	2006	131-148
The Comprehensive Law Movement: An Emerging Approach to Legal Problems	Daicoff, Susan	49	2006	109-128

The Role of Culture in Legal Risk Management	Dauer, Eduard A.	49	2006	93-108
Introduction to Proactive Law from a Business Lawyer's Point of View	Haapio, Helena	49	2006	21-34
Business Success and Problem Prevention through Proactive Contracting	Haapio, Helena	49	2006	149-194
Contract Law and Everyday Contracting	Haarala-Nystén, Soili	49	2006	263-284
Contracting in Networks	Haavisto, Vaula	49	2006	237-254
Entering New and Converging Media Markets: How to Take a Proactive Approach to Legal Issues in the Electronic Communications Sector	Jakobsen Sandfeld, Søren	49	2006	393-406
Successful Outsourcing through Proactive Contracting - Strategy, Risk Assessment and Implementation	Kavaleff, Anette	49	2006	215-226
Determinants of the Optimal Degree of Pro-activeness in Contracting	Lando, Henrik	49	2006	255-262
Proactive Law - and the Importance of Data and Information Resources	Magnusson, Jarl S.	49	2006	407-424
Presentation of the Nordic School of Proactive Law	Magnusson Sjöberg, Cecilia	49	2006	13-20
Contract Management: Design Parameters and Challenges to Implementation	Paris, Carolyn E.C.	49	2006	195-214
Proactive Law in Academia	Pohjonen, Soile	49	2006	53-70
The Role of Agreements in Virtual Organisations	Sadighi Firozabadi, Babak and Sergot, Marek	49	2006	297-304
Introduction to a Government-based Perspective on Proactive Law	Schartum, Dag Wiese	49	2006	35-52
Nordic School of Proactive Law Conference 2005: Closing Comments	Seipel, Peter	49	2006	359-364
Equality and Accessibility: A Proactive Approach to Strengthen the Legal Status and Protection Against Discrimination of Persons with Disabilities	Syse, Aslak	49	2006	367-384
Some Thoughts on Proactive Counselling and Legal Mentality	Taskinen, Tommi K.J.	49	2006	227-236
Legal Risk Management in a Global, Electronic Marketplace	Trzaskowski, Jan	49	2006	319-338
Prevention is Better than Cure: Fostering the Growth of Dynamic Networked Organisations through the use of Proactive Legal Measures	Weitzenböck, Emily M.	49	2006	305-318
The Impact of IT on the Foundation for Businesses Daily Operation	Vikström, Mats	49	2006	285-296
Tax Legislation between Politics and Legal (and Economic) Thinking	Zimmer, Frederik	49	2006	385-392

Pro-Active Comparative Law: The Case Of Nordic Law	Hondius, Ewoud	50	2007	143-156
Sociology of Law				
The "Social" in Social Law - An Analysis of a Concept in Disguise	Zamboni, Mauro	50	2007	513-540
Breaking and Making Norms	Almers, Ellen and Wickenberg, Per	53	2008	351-370
Law and Participation	Baier, Matthias	53	2008	371-389
The Politics of Legal Cultures	Banakar, Reza	53	2008	151-175
On Law, Power and Society: A View of a Moral Dialectic	Bertilsson, Thora Margareta	53	2008	33-44
Sociology of Law as a Multidisciplinary Field of Research	Ervasti, Kaijus	53	2008	137-150
Defender, Spokesperson, Therapist: Representing the True Interest of the	Hollander Anna, Jacobsson Maritha and Sjöström, Stefan	53	2008	321-337
Client in Therapeutic Law Return to the Copenhagen "Magic Circle": First Elements of a Longitudinal Study of	Madsen, Mikael Rask	53	2008	303-319
Large Law Firms in Denmark Law in a Global Knowledge Economy - Following the Path of Scandinavian	Ulf Petrusson and Mats Glavå	53	2008	93-133
Sociolegal Theory The Interaction of Society, Politics and Law: The Legal and Communicative Theories of Habermas, Luhmann and Teubner	Sand, Inger-Johanne	53	2008	45-75
From Empathy to Autism - how Ignorance became the Norm	Töllborg, Dennis	53	2008	339-348
Towards a Theory of Law and Societal Development	Hydén, Håkan	60	2015	443-472
Law, Community and the 2011 London Riots	Banakar, Reza and Phillips, Alexandra Lort	62	2017	79-100
Myth and Other Norms in World Society. The 'Thule-case' – a Case of Sociology of World Law?	Petersen, Hanne	62	2017	101-116
Private Law				
An Attempt to Analyse the Owner's Legal Position	Zitting, Simo	3	1959	227-247
Legal Problems of Compensation Involved in the Use of Nuclear Energy	Gomard, Bernhard	4	1960	59-100

Formal Provisions and the Elimination of Their Detrimental Consequences	Muukkonen, P.J.	5	1961	79-94
Powers of Position in the Swedish Law of Agency	Grönfors, Kurt	6	1962	95-128
The Doctrine on Non-acceptance (Mora Accipiendi)	Portin, Göran	8	1964	203-219
Bailees' and Lessees' Protection Against Third Parties Under Swedish Law	Tiberg, Hugo	9	1965	217-242
The Limits of Contractual Damages in the Scandinavian Law of Sales	Hellner, Jan	10	1966	37-79
The Quantum of Damages Under the Scandinavian Sale of Goods Act	Rodhe, Knut	10	1966	149-171
Gaming Winnings, Debts of Honour, and Acts of Friendship	Agell, Anders	11	1967	9-35
Competing Salvors	Brækhus, Sjur	11	1967	63-118
General Clauses for the Protection of Minority Shareholders in the	Olsson, Curt	11	1967	269-295
Scandinavian Companies Act Ship Financing Security Under Swedish Law	Tiberg, Hugo	13	1969	207-243
Shareholders' Agreements in Danish Law	Gomard, Bernhard	16	1972	97-142
Precondition for Dissolution of Foundations in Finnish Law: Norms and	Aro, Pirkko-Liisa	19	1975	11-38
Reality Consumer Protection: Aims, Methods, and Trends in Swedish Consumer Law	Bernitz, Ulf	20	1976	11-36
Salvage of Wrecks and Wreckage: Legal Issues Arising from the Runde Find	Brækhus, Sjur	20	1976	37-68
The Draft of a New Swedish Sale of Goods Act	Hellner, Jan	22	1978	53-79
Market Law as a Legal Discipline	Bernitz, Ulf	23	1979	53-76
Disregard of the Legal Entity in Scandinavian Company Law	Hørlyck, Erik	24	1980	205-217
The Function and the Order of Inheritance	Kangas, Urpo	29	1985	79-99
Security Measures Directed at Money Payable under Documentary Credits- Recent Swedish Case Law	Nerep, Erik	29	1985	149-183
Reservation of Title as Security and in the Administration of Property	Tepora, Jarno	29	1985	213-231
Sale of Goods on Consignment Under Danish Law-Lifting the Conceptual Veil	Carstensen, Vagn	31	1987	41-54
Disregarding of Legal Entity-Danish Case Law	Clausen, Nis Jul	33	1989	77-94
Art and Antique Auctions and the Law	Hagström, Viggo	33	1989	95-135

Need-Rationality in Private Law	Wilhelmsson, Thomas	33	1989	221-233
The Law of Securities-Doing Without the Securities: The Impact of Paperless Transactions in a Traditional Field of Law	Göranson, Ulf	35	1991	29-55
On Fragmentation in Private Law	Bengtsson Bertil	36	1992	37-57
The Allocation of Power Between the Management and the General Meeting of Shareholders	Johansson, Svante	36	1992	123-141
Breach and Remedies in Chartering in the Swedish Maritime Code of 1994	Gorton, Lars	38	1999	455-479
Direct and Indirect Loss Under "Catch 22" in the Nordic Law of Sales	Sandvik, Björn	38	1999	25-53
The Value of Minority Stocks in Compulsory Redemption: Valuation and Values	Victorin, Anders	38	1999	89-111
Best Company Practice: A Duty of Loyalty for the Purpose of Preventing Abuse of Powers Under Company Law	Werlauff, Erik	38	1999	55-87
The Law of Obligations and he Structure of Swedish Law	Hellner, Jan	40	2000	325-341
The Future of International Unification of Transport Law	Ramberg, Jan	41	2001	453-458
The Vanishing Scandinavian Sales Law	Ramberg, Jan	50	2007	257-264
Introduction - Developments of Social Private Law in Sweden	Schiratzki, Johanna	50	2007	327-330
From Person to Party - the Fundamental Problem of Social Private Law	Wennström, Bo	50	2007	495-512
Commercial Norms and Soft Law	Bernitz, Ulf	58	2013	29-43
Contracts				
Adjustment of Contracts on Account of Changed Conditions	Rodhe, Knut	3	1959	151-197
Model, Intention, Fault: Three Canons for Interpretation of Contracts	Schmidt, Folke	4	1960	177-207
The Law of Contracts: Jurisprudential Writing in Search of Principles	Sundberg, Jacob	7	1963	123-149
Contract as Form	Jørgensen, Stig	10	1966	97-125
Standard contracts: A Proposal and a Perspective	Lando, Ole	10	1966	127-148
Consumer Protection and Standard Contracts	Bernitz, Ulf	17	1973	11-50
The Privilege of Cancellation of Contracts in Scandinavian Law	Lyngsø, Preben	17	1973	161-174

Quantity Contracts: Transportation by Sea Without Reference to a Named Vessel	Falkanger, Thor	21	1977	63-93
The Law of Contract and the Pools	Gomard, Bernhard & Skovgaard, H.	25	1981	51-89
The Impact of Consumer Law on the Law of Contracts in Denmark	Madsen, Palle Bo	28	1984	83-101
The Freedom to Contract-A Complex Cluster of Rules	Strömholm, Stig	33	1989	203-220
Autonomy of Contract and Non- Mandatory Law	Ramberg, Jan	37	1993	141-155
A Social Law of Contract?	Sandgren, Claes	37	1993	157-196
Specific Performance in Swedish Contract Law	Hellner, Jan	38	1999	13-24
Swedish Standard Contracts Law and the EC Directive on Contract Terms	Bernitz, Ulf	39	2000	13-27
Some Features of the Law of Contract in the Third Millenium	Lando, Ole	40	2000	343-402
Contract and Equality	Wilhelmsson, Thomas	40	2000	145-165
Electronic Communications under the UN Convention on Contracts for the	Ramberg, Christina	47	2004	111-130
International Sale of Goods, CISG Long Term Contracts Between Unequal Parties in Sweden - a Comparison between Contracts of Employment, Franchising, Consumer Insurance and	Malmberg, Jonas	50	2007	409-422
Residential Lease Over-indebtedness - a Growing Problem	Persson, Annina H	50	2007	463-476
The Hidden Secrets of Scandinavian Contract Law	Ramberg, Christina	50	2007	249-256
Globalization and the Law Related to Credit and Finance – some Remarks	Gorton, Lars	57	2012	71-99
Scandinavian Contract Law and its Implication on CISG – the Danish Approach	Iversen, Torsten	57	2012	107-115
The Scandinavian Reservation under Art. 92 CISG	Magnus, Ulrich	57	2012	195-216
Transnational Contract Law Principles in Swedish Case Law – PICC, PECL and DCFR	Munukka, Jori	57	2012	229-252
Main Rule of Icelandic Contract Law Regarding Wrong Premises and Recalculation of Unlawful Exchange-rate Loans	Ólafsdóttir, Ása	57	2012	253-272
The Legal Practitioners' Problems in Finding the Law Relating to CISG – Hardship, Defect Goods and Standard Terms	Ramberg, Christina	57	2012	283-291

Nordic Hesitancy Regarding Part II of the CISG	Sisula-Tulokas, Lena	57	2012	293-295
Regulation of International Commercial Contracts – A Dilemma of Philosophical Character?	Cordero-Moss, Giuditta	62	2017	281-296
Legal Pluralism and Globalizing Business Contracts	Nysten-Haarala, Soili	62	2017	297-316
Tout Linkility O Longue				
Tort, Liability & Insurance				
Apportionment of Damages in the Swedish Law of Torts	Grönfors, Kurt	1	1957	93-122
Legal Philosophy in the Analysis of Tort Problems	Hellner, Jan	2	1958	149-176
Tort Liability and Insurance	Strahl, Ivar	3	1959	199-226
Limitation of Damages According to the Circumstances of the "Average Citizen"	Selmer, Knut S	5	1961	131-153
Contractual Liability and Liability Insurance: A Comparative Study	Bengtsson Bertil	6	1962	33-62
Tort Liability and Liability Insurance	Hellner, Jan	6	1962	129-162
Toward Strict Liability in Tort	Jørgensen, Stig	7	1963	25-59
The Forseeability Test in Relation to Negligence, Strict Liability, Remoteness	Kruse, A Vinding	9	1965	93-129
of Damage, and Insurance Law Swedish Legislation on Liability for Broadcasting	Strömholm, Stig	12	1968	203-252
What Constitute a Traffic Accident? The Finnish Approach to some Definitional Problems	Routamo, Eero	14	1970	149-165
The Carrier's Liability under the Scandinavian Bill of Lading Acts in Case	Hoppu, Esko	15	1971	107-127
of Concurrent Causes Social Insurance and Tort Liability in Sweden	Hellner, Jan	16	1972	187-209
Product Liability in Scandinavian Law	Dahl, Børge	19	1975	59-99
Liability for Oil Pollution Damage Resulting from Offshore Operations	Fleischer, Carl August	20	1976	105-143
Main Features of Icelandic Compensation Systems	Björnsson, Arnljótur	25	1981	11-30
On Insurer Generosity	Roos, Carl Martin	25	1981	151-165
Assessment of Disability	Kjønstad, Asbjørn	26	1982	115-142

Board Members' Liability for Damages	Gomard, Bernhard	28	1984	43-82
Standardized or Individual Assessment of Damages for Personal Injury and for Loss of Supporter	von Eyben, Bo	29	1985	49-78
Tort Law and Development	Jørgensen, Stig	32	1988	69-81
Civil and Criminal Liability for Advice Pertaining to Issues of Taxation	Kruse, A Vinding & Lett, Jesper	33	1989	167-202
Additional Compensation on Account of Unforeseen Development of Damage	von Eyben, Bo	34	1990	29-66
The Indemnity Liability of the Public Legal Entity-Public-Law Regulation with Private-Law Means	Kleineman, Jan	36	1992	143-179
Tort Liability and Insurance Practice	Bengtsson Bertil	38	1999	281-294
A Survey of Icelandic Tort Law	Björnsson, Arnljótur	38	1999	295-314
The Liability for Freight	Gorton, Lars	38	1999	481-499
Cause and Damage: Interpretation of Liability-activating Causation Terms in Property Insurance	Radetzki, Marcus	38	1999	315-430
Diversity and Unity: In search of a Pluralistic View on Problems in Tort Law	Andersson, Håkan	41	2001	30-nov
Governmental Liability in Swedish Law	Bengtsson Bertil	41	2001	55-64
Liability of Members of the Board of Directors and the Managing Director	Dotevall, Rolf	41	2001	65-86
Development of International Tort Law Till the Beginning of the 1990s From a Scandinavian Point of View	Dufwa, Bill W	41	2001	87-182
Sport and Insurance-Tracks or Sidetracks?	Evald, Jens	41	2001	183-192
Alternative Compensation Systems	von Eyben, Bo	41	2001	193-232
Recent Developments in the Danish Law of Tort	Gomard, Bernhard	41	2001	233-248
Compensation for Personal Injuries in Sweden - A Reconsidered View	Hellner, Jan	41	2001	249-278
Is Finnish Tort Law in the Process of Being Americanized?	Honka, Hannu	41	2001	279-308
Profession and Function	Jørgensen, Stig	41	2001	309-322
The Concept of "Gross Negligence" in Sec. 19 (2)(i) of the Liability Act and Sec.	Kjærgaard, Lisbeth	41	2001	323-344
18(2) of the Insurance Agreement Act Tobacco and Tort Liability	Kjønstad, Asbjørn	41	2001	345-392

Adviser's Liability in Connection with Duty to Inform - a Problem Inventory	Kleineman, Jan	41	2001	393-420
Placing the Burden of Proof of a Hypothetical Cause	Nygaard, Nils	41	2001	421-452
Foreseeability and Law & Economics	Runesson, Eric M	41	2001	459-466
Further Ruminations on Cause-In-Fact	Schultz, Mårten	41	2001	467-502
Sweden's No-Fault Rule for Accidents at Work - Recent Developments	Strömbäck, Erland	41	2001	503-520
Modern Tort Law and Direct Claims Under the Scandinavian Insurance Acts	Ulfbeck, Vibe	41	2001	521-532
Contractual Duty of Insurance	Ullman, Harald	41	2001	533-552
Damages for Infringement of Competition Law	Wahl, Nils	41	2001	553-564
Compensation for Pure Economic Loss in Finnish Tort Law	Wetterstein, Peter	41	2001	565-580
Auditors' Liability for Damages	Moberg, Krister	45	2004	215-248
Small Claims Enforcement in a High Cost Country: The German Insurance	Basedow, Jürgen	50	2007	49-64
Ombudsman What is Scandinavian Law? English Lawyers Look at Swedish and Norwegian	Beale, Hugh and Khanom, Hazra	50	2007	65-82
Insurance Law Compensation for Victims in Public Legislation and as a Civil Right	Mannelqvist, Ruth	50	2007	423-434
Questioning the Questionnaire: The Unheard Message from Scandinavian Tort	Schultz, Mårten	50	2007	289-302
Law The Long and Winding Road Tunnel Case: Compensation for Procurement	Jónsson, Eiríkur	57	2012	117-126
Damage in Icelandic Law Compensation for Procurement Damage - A Nordic Exposé	Krüger, Kai	57	2012	155-193
Moral Hazards within Liability Insurance – A Problem Inventory	Sluijs, van der, Jessika	57	2012	297-327
Soft law - an International Concept in a National Context	Sluijs, van der, Jessika	58	2013	285-306
Scandinavian Legal Culture Within the Insurance Law	Askeland, Bjarte	64	2018	11-26
The Europeanization of British Insurance Law	Basedow, Jürgen	64	2018	27-44
Natural Damage Insurance	Bull, Hans Jacob	64	2018	45-56
The Polyfunctional Role of Punitive Damages and the Conundrum of their Insurability: an Italian Perspective	Cerini, Diana	64	2018	57-72

Regulation of Insurance in the New Czech Civil Code	Dobias, Petr	64	2018	73-90
From Contract Certainty to Legal Certainty for Reinsurance Transactions: the Principles of Reinsurance Contract Law (PRICL)	Heiss, Helmut	64	2018	91-114
Prerequisites for the Victim's Direct Claim Against a Liability Insurer According to the Finnish Insurance Contract Act	Norio-Timonen, Jaana	64	2018	115-130
Interpretation of Terms and Conditions of Insurance	Radetzki, Marcus	64	2018	131-166
Protection of the Insured Investor	Rokas, Ioannis and Siafarika, Athina	64	2018	167-186
A Mandatory Liability Insurance Scheme for CEO:s and Board Members – Problems and Possibilities	Sluijs, van der, Jessika	64	2018	187-196
The Reform of the Hungarian Insurance Contract Law	Takats, Peter	64	2018	197-210
Members' Boat Insurance	Tiberg, Hugo	64	2018	211-220
The Development towards the Swedish 2005 Insurance Contracts Act – Legal Obstacles and Political Objections. A Retrospect with Comments	Utterström, Thomas	64	2018	221-254
The Insurer's Duty to Contract – The Norwegian model	Wilhelmsen, Trine-Lise	64	2018	255-274
Intellectual Property				
The Legal Effects of Patents as a Legislative Problem	Godenhielm, Berndt	2	1958	119-148
Collectivism and Individual Rights in Norwegian Copyright Law	Lassen, Birger Stuevold	7	1963	79-106
The Right in a Person's Own Likeness	Lögdberg, Åke	11	1967	211-239
Design Protection in Practice: A Comparative Analysis	Levin, Marianne	30	1986	123-151
On Copyright in Saami Joiks	Lassen, Birger Stuevold	38	1999	115-124
The EC Directive on Comparative Advertising and its Implementation in the Nordic Countries: Especially in Relation to Intellectual Property	Bernitz, Ulf	42	2002	11-29
Intellectual Property Exclusive Access Rights and Some Policy Implications	Bing, Jon	42	2002	31-48
Implied Technical Warranties in Patent Licenses	Domeij, Bengt	42	2002	49-64
	, c			

European Originality: A Copyright Chimera	Karnell, Gunnar W.G.	42	2002	73-82
Intellectual Property Rights in Transition: Legal Structures and Concepts in Adaptation to Technological Challenges Towards an Intellectual Property System for the 21st Century: A Nordic-European Research Programme	Levin, Marianne	42	2002	83-95
The Notion of Originality - Redundant or not?	Nordell, Per Jonas	42	2002	97-111
Copyright Liability and the Internet from the Finnish Law Point of View	Oesch, Rainer	42	2002	113-125
Building a National Intellectual Property Protection System: Some Issues Concerning Copyright and Related Rights in Estonia	Pisuke, Heiki	42	2002	127-145
Server Copyright Liability - Notes on the Swedish Act on Liability for Intermediaries and two Recent Decisions of the Swedish Supreme Court	Rosén, Jan	42	2002	147-163
Administrative Institutions in Copyright: Notes on the Nordic Countries	Rosén, Jan	42	2002	165-176
Interpretation of Patent Claims	Sandgren, Claes	42	2002	177-190
Droit Moral - The International and Comparative Scene from a Scandinavian Viewpoint	Strömholm, Stig	42	2002	217-253
Biotech Patents: Grant Requirements and Scope of Protection	Westerlund, Li	42	2002	255-289
Liability of Intermediaries for Copyright Infringement in the Case of Hosting on the Internet	Larusdottir, Jonina S.	47	2004	471-490
Scandinavian Idea of Informational Fairness in Law - Encounters of Scandinavian and European Freedom of Information and Copyright Law	Pöysti, Tuomas	50	2007	221-248
A Copyright Act in the melting-pot: A new setting for copyright matters, individuality and collectivisation of	Rosén, Jan	56	2010	397-418
contracts – a Swedish proposal Community Intellectual Property Law and Ownership in Employment Relationships	Wolk, Sanna	56	2010	419-426
Teaching Materials in a Digitalized World: Who Owns the Rights? A Comparison of Swedish and American Approaches	Carlson, Laura	61	2015	263-290
Grasping the "Invention" in the Digital World. 'Technical Effect and Technical Character' in a Technologically Neutral (?) Patent System	Papadopoulou, Frantzeska	65	2018	417-430
Uses of a Computer Program - within the Frames of Exclusive Rights?	Rosén, Jan	65	2018	431-442

IT Law

Copyright, Information Technology, and the Edifice of Knowledge	Seipel, Peter	42	2002	191-215
Internationalisation and Constant Change	Bing, Jon	47	2004	11-30
Data Protection in the Private Sector	Blume, Peter	47	2004	297-318
Privacy Protection in a Global Context - A Comparative Overview	Bygrave, Lee A.	47	2004	319-348
The Norwegian Internet Ethical Council	Galtung, Andreas	47	2004	407-419
The European Union – From Reciprocity to Loyalty	Halldórsdóttir, Hjördis	47	2004	155-172
Software Patents in Europe	Hansen, Kim G.	47	2004	173-201
Retrieving the Sources of Legal Decision- Making - Technical Possibilities and Related Legal Issues	Helling, Erik	47	2004	531-557
Electronic Administration in Iceland	Hreinsson, Páll	47	2004	225-243
Issues of Security and Interoperability in Electronic Public Procurement	Kirchberger, Christine and y Olano, Jon Ramón	47	2004	51-77
Telecom Companies as Crime Investigators	Larsson, Conny	47	2004	421-449
Privacy in the Noise Society	Lundblad, Nicklas	47	2004	349-371
Managing Electronic Signatures - Current Challenges	Magnusson Sjöberg, Cecilia and Nordén, Anna	47	2004	79-95
Big Brother, Small Sisters and Free Speech: Reanalyzing some Threats to	Olsson, Anders R	47	2004	373-387
Personal Privacy ICT and Legal Principles: Sources and Paradigm of Information Law	Pöysti, Tuomas	47	2004	559-600
Digital Certificates and Certification Services	Riisnæs, Rolf	47	2004	131-151
E-government and Good Government: An Impossible Equation in the new Network Society?	Saarenpää, Ahti	47	2004	245-273
Making Access Rights Operative	Schartum, Dag Wiese	47	2004	275-294
IT Law in the Framework of Legal Informatics	Seipel, Peter	47	2004	31-47
On the Theoretical Foundations of the Principle of Free Flow of Information as Applied to Copyright	Still, Viveca	47	2004	203-221

IT and Legislative Development	Wahlgren, Peter	47	2004	601-618
EU-legislation and Cybercrime: A Decade of European Legal Developments	Wennerström, Erik	47	2004	451-470
Implementing Data Protection in Law	Öman, Sören	47	2004	389-403
Legal Information Supply and the Digital Divide	Magnusson Sjöberg, Cecilia	50	2007	393-408
Law and Cyber Society: Socio-legal Perspectives on the Internet	Olsson, Patrik	53	2008	391-406
Data Protection and Privacy – Basic Concepts in a Changing World	Blume, Peter	56	2010	151-164
Privacy and Data Protection in an International Perspective	Bygrave, Lee A.	56	2010	165-200
Software Patents	Hellstadius, Åsa	56	2010	361-396
ICT/Internet and the Right to Privacy	Hiselius, Patrik	56	2010	201-208
Legal Challenges of Providing Global Online Services	Kuusniemi, Leena	56	2010	287-302
Telecom Operator's Incident Investigations	Larsson, Conny	56	2010	229-246
IT Law from a Practitioner's Perspective	Lindberg, Agne and Svensson, Daniel	56	2010	11-32
Employment and ICT Law	Nielsen, Ruth	56	2010	59-74
Electronic Invoicing – Evidencing a Taxable Supply in the Light of the New	Nordén, Anna	56	2010	75-90
VAT Directive Information Government in Practise: Functional Gains and Legal Perils	Pöysti, Tuomas	56	2010	91-124
Developing E-government Systems - Legal, Technological and Organizational	Schartum, Dag Wiese	56	2010	125-150
Aspects ICT law – A Kaleidoscope View	Seipel, Peter	56	2010	33-58
Free Movement of Information – the Principle and its Practical Implications	Still, Viveca	56	2010	329-360
Combating Cybercrime – Developments in the European Union	Wennerström, Erik and Sandberg, Csaba	56	2010	247-286
Trends in Data Protection Law	Öman, Sören	56	2010	209-228
Freedom of Expression and Opinion in the People's Republic of China and the	Sevastik, Per	60	2015	253-274
Internet Cyberspace Law and Other Kinds of Law	Blume, Peter	62	2017	347-358
Look Out – Self-driving Vehicles Around the Corner!	Axhamn, Johan	65	2018	367-378

Smart Data Protection	Blume, Peter	65	2018	175-190
Academic Freedom in the Age of Information Technology: Swimming against the tide	Carlson, Laura	65	2018	39-56
Opportunities and Challenges to Utilizing Text-data Mining in Public Libraries: a Need for Legal Research	Colonna, Liane	65	2018	191-196
At the Mercy of Prediction in the Age of Predictive Models and Scoring	Greenstein, Stanley	65	2018	197-212
Smart Buildings	Holm, Cyril	65	2018	257-270
Assessing IRI's Contribution to the Development of ICT Law in Africa	John, Ubena	65	2018	113-126
The Use of the Internet, Social Media and Search Engines by Public Authorities in the Context of Administrative Investigations	Jonason, Patricia	65	2018	271-284
Regulation of Unpredictable Effects of Decision Making Systems is Non-trivial	Karlgren, Jussi	65	2018	127-132
The First Intelligence Legislation for Finland	Korhonen, Rauno	65	2018	133-142
Law, Technology and Time	Lundblad Berild, Nicklas	65	2018	401-416
The Swedish Administrative Procedure Act and Digitalisation	Magnusson Sjöberg, Cecilia	65	2018	309-320
Digitization of the Sources of Law	Nielsen, Ruth	65	2018	101-112
Trust on Digital Administration and Platforms	Pöysti, Tuomas	65	2018	321-366
Public Access or Data Protection as a Guiding Principle in the EU's Composite Administration? - An Analysis of the ReNEUAL Model Code in the Light of Swedish and European Case Law	Reichel, Jane	65	2018	285-308
Legal Informatics: a Modern Social Science and a Crucial One	Saarenpää, Ahti	65	2018	15-38
From Facts to Decision Data: About the Factual Basis of Automated Individual Decisions	Schartum, Dag Wiese	65	2018	379-400
Are we Stuck in an Era of Jurisdictional Hyper-regulation?	Svantesson, Dan	65	2018	143-158
Commercial Law in the Information Age	Torvund, Olav	65	2018	57-80
Identifying the Commercial Nature of 'Influencer Marketing' on the Internet	Trzaskowski, Jan	65	2018	81-100
From Lex Scripta to Law 4.0: On Legislation of the Future	Wahlgren, Peter	65	2018	159-174

Family Law

Children's Welfare in Family Law	Malmström, Åke	1	1957	123-136
The New Norwegian Legislation Relating to Parents and Children	Arnholm, Carl Jacob	3	1959	9-20
The "Leniency" of the Scandinavian Divorce Laws	Schmidt, Folke	7	1963	107-121
The Prospective Law of Marriage	Schmidt, Folke	15	1971	191-218
The Swedish Legislation on Marriage and Cohabitation: A Journey without Destination	Agell, Anders	24	1980	9-48
Features of Danish Law Concerning Property Rights and Obligations of Unmarried Cohabitants	Pedersen, Inger Margrete	25	1981	131-150
Jurimetrics and the Ascertainment of Paternity	Saldeen, Åke	25	1981	167-203
Order and Freedom: The Established view and an Existentialistic Family Law Theory	Thue, Helge J	29	1985	233-249
Non-Martial Cohabitation in Norway	Bull, Kirsti Strøm	30	1986	29-48
From the Control of the Family to Its Autonomy	Mahkonen, Sami	32	1988	117-133
Recovery of Child Support from Finland to Foreign Countries	Mattila, Heikki E S	32	1988	135-170
Family Law as a Reflection of Family Ideology	Graversen, Jørgen	34	1990	67-91
Trans-Border Abduction of Children: The Swedish Legal View	Bogdan, Michael	36	1992	59-75
The Recognition and Legal Effects of Foreign Adoptions in Sweden	Jänterä-Jareborg, Maarit	36	1992	91-121
Family Forms and Legal Policies: A Comparative View from a Swedish Observer	Agell, Anders	38	1999	197-216
Social Benefits and Families with Children - The Family Concept	Bejstam, Lars	38	1999	217-253
Custody of Children in Sweden: Recent Developments	Schiratzki, Johanna	38	1999	255-262
Some Reflections on Children's Rights in a European Perspective	Saldeen, Åke	39	2000	185-206
Spouses Pension Rights and Financial Settlement in Case of a Divorce	Brattström, Margareta	50	2007	331-346
Silencing the Conflict of Interests between Parental Rights and the Rights of the Child? Legal Requirements for the Social Services to Interview Children	Leviner, Pernilla and Kaldal, Anna	50	2007	381-392

The Nordic Countries in the Vanguard of European Family Law	Scherpe, Jens M	50	2007	265-288
Labour Law				
The Rise and Development of the Collective Agreement	Adlercreutz, Axel	2	1958	9-53
Invisible Clauses in Collective Agreements	Suviranta, Antti	9	1965	177-215
Settlement Through Negotiation of Disputes on the Application of Collective Agreements	Edlund, Sten	12	1968	9-47
The Employee's Responsibility for Industrial Actions: A Study of Finnish Law	Sarkko, Kaarlo	16	1972	253-281
Law and Industrial Peace: The Scandinavian Approach	Schmidt, Folke	17	1973	253-274
The Implementation of a Wage Policy: Centralized Collective Bargaining in Sweden	Victorin, Anders	19	1975	293-315
Grievance Settlement Procedures in Swedish Labour Relations	Fahlbeck, Reinhold	20	1976	69-103
From Socialism to Labourism	Schmidt, Folke	21	1977	241-256
Danish Collective Labour Law and Its Development in Recent Years	Jacobsen, Per	22	1978	107-134
Ascertainment of Law and Doctrine of Precedent in the Swedish Labour Court	Sigeman, Tore	22	1978	177-212
Codification of Private International Law Rules on Employment Contracts	Buure-Hägglund, Kaatarina	24	1980	133-152
Finnish Law on the Supervision of Safety at Work and its Sanctions	Koskinen, Pirkko K	24	1980	219-232
Facets of Danish Labour Law	Hasselbalch, Ole	27	1983	37-63
A Look at Labour Law in the Context of Transfers of Undertakings	Eklund, Ronnie	28	1984	25-42
Damages and Bot: Remedies for Breach of Collective Agreements in Nordic Law	Sigeman, Tore	29	1985	185-212
Temporary Employment: A Critical Study of the Swedish Regulations Governing Cate- gories of Employment and Their Functions	Numhauser-Henning, Ann	30	1986	153-182
Hidden Clauses in Collective Agreements: The Case Law of the Swedish Labour Court	Göransson, Håkan	34	1990	93-113
Insiders and Outsiders in the Labour Market: Experiences of a Nordic Welfare State in Labour Law Perspective	Sigeman, Tore	38	1999	265-278

Mediation in Collective Interest Disputes	Aarvaag Stokke, Torgeir	43	2002	135-158
The Future of Nordic Labour Law	Bruun, Niklas	43	2002	375-385
Co-Determination in Private Enterprises in Four Nordic Countries	Edström, Örjan	43	2002	159-188
Temporary Employment Agencies in the Nordic Countries	Eklund, Ronnie	43	2002	311-333
Industrial Relations and Collective Labour Law: Characteristics, Principles and Basic Features	Fahlbeck, Reinhold	43	2002	87-133
The Roots - the History of Nordic Labour Law	Hasselbalch, Ole	43	2002	11-35
Icelandic Labour Law	Júlíusdóttir, Lára V.	43	2002	357-374
Employment Privacy Protection - Nordic Comparative Perspectives	von Koskull, Anders	43	2002	335-356
Employment Agreements and Contract Work in the Nordic Countries	Källström, Kent	43	2002	77-86
The Collective Agreement as an Instrument for Regulation of Wages and Employment Conditions	Malmberg, Jonas	43	2002	189-213
Nordic and EU Labour Law	Nielsen, Ruth	43	2002	37-75
Fixed-term Work in Nordic Labour Law	Numhauser-Henning, Ann	43	2002	277-310
Equal Rights and Discrimination Law in Scandinavia	Roseberry, Lynn	43	2002	215-256
Employment Protection in Scandinavian Law	Sigeman, Tore	43	2002	257-275
Legal Abbreviations	Wahlgren, Peter	43	2002	393-415
Employment and ICT Law	Nielsen, Ruth	47	2004	97-110
From Status via Contract and Social Private Law to the Free Movement - Regulation of Domestic Work in Sweden	Calleman, Catharina	50	2007	347-366
EU Public Procurement Law and Nordic Labour Law - Recent Developments and	Nielsen, Ruth	50	2007	185-220
Future Challenges Some Commercial Aspects on Labour Law	Öman, Sören	50	2007	541-554
The Free Movement of Services, Industrial Action and the Swedish Industrial Relations Model - the Legal Structure and Actors' Acting in the Laval Case	Edström, Örjan	53	2008	421-446
New Developments in Labour Law – towards a Hybrid Type of Labour Law?	Bruun, Niklas	58	2013	63-73

Labour Law in a Period in which Law Loosens its Ties with the Nation States – Towards a New European Legal Realism?	Nielsen, Ruth	62	2017	317-332
A Global Labour Market – Risks and Opportunities	Olsson Herzfeld, Petra	62	2017	333-346
Constitutional Law				
Protection of News Sources by the Constitution	Eek, Hilding	5	1961	9-25
On the Concepts "State" and "State Organs" in Constitutional Law	Ross, Alf	5	1961	111-129
The Swedish Constitution and the Budgetary Principles	Stjernquist, Nils	6	1962	201-208
On the Idea of Legislation	Strömberg, Håkan	8	1964	221-242
Some Aspects of the Principle of Ministerial Responsibility in Norway	Wilberg, Ingeborg	8	1964	243-264
Some Aspects of the Delegation of Legislative Power in Finland	Sipponen, Kauko	9	1965	159-176
Limitation of Sovereignty Under the Norwegian Constitution	Opsahl, Torkel	13	1969	151-177
Constitutional Aspects of the Exercise of the Finnish President's Powers as Commander in-chief	Jyränki, Antero	14	1970	35-58
Constitutional Rights in the Legislative Process: The Finnish System of Advance Control of Legislation	Hidén, Mikael	17	1973	95-125
The Law in Finnish Democracy	Taxell, Lars Erik	20	1976	233-253
The Planned Constitutional Reform in Finland	Saraviita, Ilkka	22	1978	135-147
Free Speech for Public Employees in Denmark	Christensen, Bent	26	1982	39-75
Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination	Jakhelln, Henning	26	1982	95-114
The New Swedish Constitution	Nyman, Olle	26	1982	170-199
State and Church in Norway	Andreassen, J Edvin	36	1992	11-36
Governmental Liability in Swedish Law	Bengtsson Bertil	41	2001	55-64
The Finnish Perspective on the Last- Resort Support for Subsistence	Arajärvi, Pentti	52	2007	17-40
New Modes of Constitution Making: Towards Fewer and More Flexible Provisions?	Bergström, Maria	52	2007	41-48
The European Constitutional Project and the Swedish Constitution	Bernitz, Ulf	52	2007	49-64
Blowing in the Wind? Swedish Protection of Whistler-blowers in the Public Sector	Bull, Thomas	52	2007	65-78
How Difficult Should it be to Amend Constitutional Laws?	Ekeli Skagen, Kristian	52	2007	79-102
Would the Constitutional Treaty Help Alleviate the Union's Legitimacy Crisis?	Follesdal, Andreas	52	2007	371-382

The Protection of Property Rights Under the Danish Constitution	Jensen Hansen, Michael	52	2007	123-132
Novel Rules in the Finnish Constitution - The Question of Applicability	Hautamäki, Veli-Pekka	52	2007	133-154
Right of Resistance - A European	Koch, Henning	52	2007	155-186
Democratic Notion The Indirect Effect of the Treaty on a Constitution for Europe	Krunke, Helle	52	2007	187-202
Democracy, Legitimacy and Constitutionalism	Langdal, Fredrik and von Sydow, Göran	52	2007	351-370
The European Union: Rhetoric and Reality	Moravcsik, Andrew	52	2007	383-392
New Tendencies in Modern Nordic Constitutional Doctrine or the Development of Nordic Constitutional Law: Introduction and General	Nergelius, Joakim	52	2007	11-16
Background EU Law and the Response of the Constitutional Law Committee of the Finnish Parliament	Ojanen, Tuomas	52	2007	203-226
The Right to Freedom of Religion: a	Olsen Palmer, Henrik	52	2007	227-254
Critical Review Constitutional Interpretation - Between Legalism and Law-Making	Rytter Elo, Jens	52	2007	255-272
From National Sovereignty to International and Global Cooperation: The Changing Context and Challenges of Constitutional Law in a Global Society	Sand, Inger-Johanne	52	2007	273-298
One or Many Constitutions? The Constitutional Future of the European Union in the 2000s from a Legal Perspective	Shaw, Jo	52	2007	393-408
A European Social Contract?	Zetterquist, Ola	52	2007	321-348
New Trends in Scandinavian Constitutional Review	Hallström, Pär	61	2015	50-71
Public Law				
Swedish State Officials and their Position Under Public Law and Labour Law	Jägerskiöld, Stig	4	1960	101-123
Legal Aspects of Business Licences in Finland	Uotila, Jaakko	12	1968	253-267
Appeal Against Council of State and Ministry Decisions in Finland	Andersson, Edward	16	1972	11-36
Legal Principles in Monetary and Credit Policy	Smith, Carsten	18	1974	179-233
Disqualification From Unemployment Benefits: A Critical Study in Swedish	Christensen, Anna	24	1980	153-174
Social Security Law Norwegian Offshore Petrolium: The Legal and Administrative Response	Bull, Hans Jacob	25	1981	31-50

Sickness Benefit Entitlement in Swedish	Lavin, Rune	26	1982	143-169
Law The Office of the Competition Ombudsman and the Local Authorities	Bohlin, Alf	31	1987	29-39
Freedom of Speech Concerning Defence Matters: Illusion and Reality	Jakhelln, Henning	31	1987	117-156
The General Doctrines in Public Law	Tuori, Kaarlo	31	1987	175-199
The Right to Private School Education: On the Interpretation of Secs. 79 and 82 of the Finnish Form of Government Act	Modeen, Tore	32	1988	211-242
Rights, Obligations and Sanctions in Social Law	Westerhäll, Lotta	32	1988	243-268
A Legal Perspective on the Creditworthiness of the Municipalities	Riberdahl, Curt	36	1992	201-217
Sweden's Contribution to Governance of the Judiciary	Bell, John	50	2007	83-102
The Growth of Social Private Law	Källström, Kent	50	2007	367-380
Children and Advertising - a Swedish	Olsen, Lena	50	2007	435-462
Perspective on the Relevant Legal				
Arguments Court Decisions in Public Procurement: Delineating the Grey Zone	Carlsson, Lina and Åström, Karsten	53	2008	407-419
From Global Rules and Standards to Enforceable National Provisions: The Case of Anti-Money Laundering Regulation and Implementation	Bergström, Maria	58	2013	13-27
Soft Law in the Swedish Accounting Law System – Effects on other Areas	Bjuvberg, Jan	58	2013	45-61
Good Practice Standards – a Regulation Tool	Jull Sørensen, Marie	58	2013	129-153
The Need for a Legitimate Regulatory Regime in Bioethics: A Global and European Perspective	Reichel, Jane	58	2013	197-216
Pre-active Anti-Terrorism Legislation: The Case of Denmark	Vestergaard, Jørn	60	2015	407-424
EU Participatory Democracy from Promise to Practice: The Role of IOs and NGOs	Reichel, Jane and Hellner, Agnes	62	2017	199-229
Administrative Law				
Swedish Administrative Law: Some Characteristic Features	Herlitz, Nils	3	1959	87-124
Legality in Administrative Law: Some Trends in Evolution and Practical Experiences	Merikoski, V	4	1960	125-149
The Principle of Equality in Danish Administrative Law	Nørgaard, Carl Aage	11	1967	241-268
Administrative Responsibility in Swedish Public Enterprise: The Problem of Complex Goals	Schneyer, Theodore J	14	1970	167-192
Judicial Control of Administrative Powers	Krarup, Ole	15	1971	143-162

Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions	Westerberg, Ole	16	1972	307-326
Efficiency and the Rule of Law in Public Administration	Christensen, Bent	17	1973	51-74
The New Swedish Legislation on Administrative Jurisdiction	Holmgren, Kurt	18	1974	71-86
The Danish System of Open Files in Public Administration	Holm, Niels Eilschou	19	1975	153-177
Advance Opinions in Danish Administrative Law	Haagen Jensen, Claus & Friis Jensen, Orla	19	1975	179-213
Contractual Restraints on Administrative Discretion	Bernt, Jan Fridthjof	24	1980	49-63
Court Review of Free Administrative Discretion in Norway	Boe, Erik	27	1983	11-35
The Suitability of the Decision as a General Principle in Danish Administrative Law	Revsbech, Karsten	36	1992	181-199
On Legal Framework in Comparative Administrative Law in Europe	Herala, Nina	61	2015	153-184
Company & Corporate Lav	V			
Corporate Governance in Denmark	Andersen, Krüger Paul	45	2004	11-28
Model Business Corporation Act for Europe - The Alternative to	Andersson, Jan	45	2004	29-44
Harmonisation by Directives, or? Icelandic Company Law	Björgvinsdóttir, Áslaug	45	2004	45-66
Consent Requirements for Share Acquisitions in Limited Liability	Bråthen, Tore	45	2004	67-88
Companies According to Norwegian Law The 2003 Proposal for a Directive on Takeover Bids - Impact on the Regulation in Scandinavia	Clausen, Nis Jul Sørensen, Engsig Karsten	45	2004	89-110
Cooperative Law in Norway - Time for Codification?	Fjørtoft, Tore Gjems-Onstad, Ole	45	2004	119-138
Triangle Mergers: A Distinctive Norwegian Type of Transactions	Giertsen, Johan	45	2004	139-146
The Free Movement of Companies	Hansen, Friis Søren	45	2004	147-172
The Mandatory Bid Rule: The Rise to Prominence of a Misconception	Hansen, Lau Jesper	45	2004	173-192
Swedish Company Legislation over Six Decades - A Brief Outline	Hemström, Carl	45	2004	193-202
Registration and Execution of Amendments of Articles of Association	Johansson, Svante	45	2004	203-214
Boards of Limited Companies: Internal Governance Structures	Samuelsson, Per	45	2004	259-278

Exemption of Liability - Where to Draw the Line	af Sandeberg, Catarina	45	2004	279-292
The European Union's Proposed Takeover Directive: the "Breakthrough"Rule and the Swedish System of Dual Class Common Stock	Skog, Rolf	45	2004	293-306
The SE Company: A 'Federal' Company Type Available from 8 October 2004	Werlauff, Erik	45	2004	307-326
A Scandinavian Approach to Corporate Governance	Hansen, Jesper Lau	50	2007	125-142
Scandinavian Financial Law	Wood, Philip R	50	2007	315-326
The Concept of Business Undertaking in Finnish and European Consumer Law	Bärlund, Johan	57	2012	15-44
Reservation of Ownership According to Swedish Law	Håstad, Torgny	57	2012	101-106
The Duty to Notify with Respect to Adviser Liability	Kleineman, Jan	57	2012	127-153
Swedish Credit Security Law – A Case for Law Reform?	Millqvist, Göran	57	2012	217-228
				69-111
Dis-Incorporating Corporate Social Responsibility	Zamboni, Mauro	60	2015	09-111
		60	2015	09-111
Responsibility	n	23	20151979	107-129
Responsibility Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and	N Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa	23		
Responsibility Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and Water Law Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination Constitutional Protection of Minorities: The Right and Protection of the Sami	N Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa	23	1979	107-129
Responsibility Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and Water Law Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination Constitutional Protection of Minorities:	N Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa Jakhelln, Henning	23 26	1979 1982	107-129 95-114
Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and Water Law Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination Constitutional Protection of Minorities: The Right and Protection of the Sami Population in Norway A Century of Norwegian Research into	n Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa Jakhelln, Henning Smith, Eivind	23 26 34	1979 1982 1990	107-129 95-114 235-259
Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and Water Law Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination Constitutional Protection of Minorities: The Right and Protection of the Sami Population in Norway A Century of Norwegian Research into Sámi Rights Gender in Court - in the Best Interests of the Child? A Report from a Research Project on Adjudication of Parental Responsibility in Swedish Courts Human Rights of Persons with	N Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa Jakhelln, Henning Smith, Eivind Minde, Henry	23 26 34 37	1979 1982 1990 1993	107-129 95-114 235-259 109-140
Minorities & Discriminatio The Legal Status of the Lapps in Land and Water Law Freedom of Speech and the Prohibition of Racial Discrimination Constitutional Protection of Minorities: The Right and Protection of the Sami Population in Norway A Century of Norwegian Research into Sámi Rights Gender in Court - in the Best Interests of the Child? A Report from a Research Project on Adjudication of Parental Responsibility in Swedish Courts	N Hyvönen, Veikko & Korpijaakko, Kaisa Jakhelln, Henning Smith, Eivind Minde, Henry Schiratzki, Johanna	23 26 34 37 50	1979 1982 1990 1993 2007	107-129 95-114 235-259 109-140 477-494

The Unfolding of Equality in International Human Rights Conventions	Bruce, Anna	68	2022	38-66
Indigenousness as a Protected Ground of Discrimination	Åhrén, Mattias	68	2022	67-89
Equality and Non-discrimination in Human Rights Treaties and Nordic Constitutions	Ojanen, Tuomas	68	2022	92-117
Anti-Discrimination Law and Systemic Racism: Challenges for the EU and the Nordic	McEachrane, Michael	68	2022	120-147
Countries	** 11	60	2022	151 100
Gender Equality in the Nordics	Hellum, Anne	68 68	2022 2022	151-186 187-212
Equality and Protection for Gender Identity and Characteristics	Garland, Jameson	08	2022	187-212
Children's Right to Equality	Toivonen, Virve	68	2022	213-230
Equality and Social Rights within the Finnish Welfare State	Nieminen, Liisa	68	2022	231-248
Intersectional Discrimination: Gaining Entry to Swedish Workplaces	Schömer, Eva	68	2022	249-268
Equality Within Medical Care Discrimination of Elderly With Covid-19 in Residential Homes	Vahlne Westerhäll, Lotta	68	2022	271-286
Care Workers in the Covid-19 Pandemic: Questions of Injury Compensation from a Gender Perspective	Gundersby Rognlien, Ida	68	2022	287-311
Sexual Harassment at Work – Discrimination versus Dignity Harm A Comment in the Wake of the #metoo Movement	Numhauser-Henning, Ann	68	2022	313-328
Equality and Lifelong Learning: Facilitating Employment Transitions for Aging Workers in Sweden	Ulander-Wänman, Carin	68	2022	329-346
The Problem of Equal Opportunities of Housing Immigrants in a Liberalized Housing Market	Søholt, Susanne	68	2022	347-370
Access to Justice in Discrimination Cases in Norway	Bauge, Marte and Løvdal, Lene	68	2022	373-401
Sweden - Balancing Corporatism and Access to Justice	Carlson, Laura	68	2022	403-424
Racial and Ethnic Statistics in Sweden: Has the Socialization Process Started Yet?	Al-Zubaidi, Yamam	68	2022	425-449
The Role of Civil Society Advocacy in Equality Law – Lessons for the Nordics	Lappalainen, Paul	68	2022	451-489
Medicine				
Legal Aspects of Medical Experimentation	Larsen, Bent Unmack	20	1976	163-176

The System of Sanctions in Medical Care Relationships in Finnish Law	Modeen, Tore	28	1984	103-122
From the Black Death to Aids	Kjønstad, Asbjørn	32	1988	83-115
Do we Need a Law on Patients' Rights?	Eskeland, Ståle	34	1990	11-28
Health, Rights and the State	Green, Maria and Mattsson, Titti	62	2017	177-198
Environmental Law				
Liability for Oil Pollution Damage Resulting from Offshore Operations	Fleischer, Carl August	20	1976	105-143
Balancing of Interest and Compensation Rules in Environment Law	Bengtsson Bertil	22	1978	11-38
Some Features of Finnish Environment Law: A Study in Conflicting Interests	Hollo, Erkki Johannes	22	1978	81-105
The Baltic Sea and Pollution	Tulokas, Mikko	25	1981	205-221
Legal Antipollution Standards in Sweden	Westerlund, Staffan	25	1981	223-244
Analysis and Evaluation of Compensation Systems: The Example of Pollution Damage	Roos, Carl Martin	34	1990	211-234
Legal Definitions of the Environment and of Environmental Damage	Larsson, Marie-Louise	38	1999	155-176
Who is Subject to Liability Pursuant to Section 55 of The Pollution Act?	Nygaard, Nils	38	1999	177-193
Arms Control and International Environmental Law	Bring, Ove	39	2000	397-417
Protection of the European Environment after the Amsterdam Treaty	Mahmoudi, Said	39	2000	123-137
Property Rights and the Environment	Skogh, Göran	40	2000	483-504
Environmental Liability - Modern Developments	Basse, Ellen Margrethe	41	2001	31-54
The Conditions for Future Energy-Smart Water Utilities under EU and Danish Law and Policy	Basse, Ellen Margrethe	59	2014	19-78
Adaptive Management of EU Marine Ecosystems – About Time to Include Fishery	Christiernsson, Anna and Michanek, Gabriel	59	2014	201-242
Promoting Energy and Resource Efficiency through the Ecodesign	Dalhammar, Carl	59	2014	147-180
Directive Effective Justice? Synthesis Report of the Study on the Implementation of Articles 9.3 and 9.4 of the Aarhus Convention in the Member States of the European Union	Darpö, Jan	59	2014	351-396
Planetary Boundaries and the Matching of International Treaty Regimes	Ebbesson, Jonas	59	2014	259-284
The Value of Proactive Methodological Approaches for Understanding Environmental Law	Jóhannsdóttir, Aðalheiður	59	2014	243-258

Methods of Environmental Law Research in Finland	Kokko, Kai	59	2014	285-319
Nord Stream, the Environment and the Law: Disentangling a Multijurisdictional Energy Project	Langlet, David	59	2014	79-108
International Environmental Law Perspective on Climate Change and Sustainable Energy Development	Malla, Katak	59	2014	109-146
Four Points on Point four: Implementing Environmental Quality Standards in Sweden	Olsen Lundh, Christina	59	2014	319-350
Law and 'the Last Frontier' – the Contested Role of Law in Relation to Marine Living Resources	Langlet, David	62	2017	163-176
Tax Law				
Working Expenses and Working Losses: A Study of Taxation Law	Nielsen, Thøger	4	1960	151-176
Allocation of Taxable Income and Net Wealth Between Spouses	Suviranta, Antti	7	1963	151-166
Unreasonable Avoidance of Legal Rules in Norwegian Tax Law	Aarbakke, Magnus	14	1970	11-33
Swedish Tax Reforms 1971-77 -Why so Many?	Lodin Sven-Olof	21	1977	177-208
Income Taxation of General Partnerships and Limited Partnerships under Norwegian Law	Aarbakke, Magnus	23	1979	11-28
Private Law and Tax Law	Bergström, Svante	23	1979	31-51
Deductibility of Interest Payments in the Finnish Income Taxation	Tikka, Kari S	26	1982	229-242
Inflation-Adjusted Taxation and Index- Linked Loans	Lindencrona, Gustaf	27	1983	97-106
How Swedish Tax Law Affected Finnish Income and Net Wealth Taxation	Andersson, Edward	30	1986	11-28
Taxes and Confiscation: Some Remarks on the Constitutionality of Swedish Tax Laws	Mattsson, Nils	32	1988	171-196
Some Problems Concerning the Taxation of Capital Gains in Sweden	Melz, Peter	32	1988	197-209
Tax Exploitation	Pedersen, Jan	35	1991	155-183
On the Problems of Taxation of Gifts Given by Spouses	Puronen, Pertti	35	1991	185-213
What Makes a Piece of Tax Legislation Really Unsuccessful?	Lindencrona, Gustaf	37	1993	93-107
Restructures of Companies in Swedish Income Tax Law - What is a Branch of Activity?	Alhager, Eleonor	44	2003	11-19

Tax Avoidance Rules in Scandinavian and Anglo-American Law	Banoun, Bettina	44	2003	21-36
Tax Avoidance Rules in Scandinavian and Anglo-American Law	Bergström, Sture, Brokelind, Cécile, Bruzelius, Anette, von Quitzow, Carl Michael, Tjernberg, Mats och Westerström, Jerker	44	2003	37-75
On Tax Law and Private Law Relations	Bundgaard, Jakob	44	2003	77-91
On the Taxation of Swedish Investment Companies	Dahlberg, Mattias	44	2003	93-117
Problems of Equity in Modern Income Taxation	Gjems-Onstad, Ole	44	2003	119-127
Tax Treatment of Cross-Border Income Derived Through a Partnership - A Finnish Perspective	Helminen, Marjaana	44	2003	129-139
Excise Duties in Finland in a Historical Perspective	Juanto, Leila	44	2003	141-154
Enforcing Taxation on International Investments - The Possibilities of Ensuring Effective Taxation of International Portfolio Income from a Finnish Perspective	Juusela, Janne	44	2003	155-177
Judicial Review Within Danish Tax Law	Kerzel, Malene	44	2003	179-193
Taxes and Benefits in an Internationalised Economy - The Case of Tuition Fees in Higher Education	Lindencrona, Gustaf	44	2003	195-205
Road Traffic Taxation	Linnakangas, Esko	44	2003	207-219
Beneficial Loans to Employees	Matre, Hugo P.	44	2003	221-227
Some Reflections on the European Company from a Tax Point of View	Mattsson, Nils	44	2003	229-246
Comprehensive Income Taxation of Personal Dwellings - the Swedish Experience	Melz, Peter	44	2003	247-258
The Development of Capital Income Taxation in Sweden 1928-2002	Mutén, Leif	44	2003	259-275
Basic Research in Tax Law	Myrsky, Matti	44	2003	277-287
Tax Aspects of Groups of Companies - Finnish Experiences	Penttilä, Seppo	44	2003	289-302
EC Law and Protection of the Swedish Tax Base	Persson Österman, Roger and Ståhl, Kristina	44	2003	303-330
The Notion of Net Income: Drawing the Line Between Professional and Personal Expenses	Påhlsson, Robert	44	2003	331-344
The Concept of a Beneficial Owner in the Application of Finnish Tax Treaties	Ryynänen, Olli	44	2003	345-366

The Swedish Net Wealth Tax - Main Features and Problems	Silfverberg, Christer	44	2003	367-374
On Justificatigon in EC Tax Law	Vapaavuori, Ahti	44	2003	375-392
The Development of the Concept of Income in Nordic Income Tax Law	Zimmer, Frederik	44	2003	393-410
Legislative Initiative in the Field of Direct Taxation in the EC	Mohamed, Sideek	45	2004	249-258
Unique Features in Swedish Tax Law	Lindencrona, Gustaf	50	2007	163-178
Animal Law				
Animal Law in General and Animal Rights in Particular	Wahlberg, Birgitta	67	2021	13-34
Beyond Law's Anthropocentrism: A Sociolegal Reflection on Animal Law and	Leth-Espensen, Marie and Måns Svensson	67	2021	35-50
the More-Than-Human Turn "Unlike any other thing" – A Historical Discussion about the Status of Domestic Animals in the Swedish Legal Tradition	Valguarnera, Filippo	67	2021	51-67
The Status of Non-human Animals in Nordic Contract Law	Hultgren, Peter	67	2021	71-86
Animal Welfare in the Norwegian Fish Farming Industry	Bø Bahus, Vegard	67	2021	87-104
Access to Justice for Non-human Animals – Possibilities and Challenges within the Swedish Legal System	Diesen, Eva	67	2021	105-127
The Roles of the Finnish Authorities Specialising in Animal Welfare Offences	Koskela, Tarja	67	2021	129-162
The Status of Animal Protection in Denmark	Andersen, Søren Stig	67	2021	163-176
Animal Rights and Rhetorical Topoi	Kivinen, Tero	67	2021	179-201
Animal Rights and the Argument from Marginal Cases	Aalto-Heinilä, Maija	67	2021	203-224
Illegal Killing of Large Carnivores in Finland: A Frame Analysis	Ratamäki, Outi and Peltola, Taru	67	2021	255-271
Law & Ethics: Deep Ecology, Climate Change, and Norway's Wolf Policy	Colombo, Esmeralda	67	2021	273-304
Criminal Law				
Choice of Punishment	Andenæs, Johannes	2	1958	55-74
The Principle of Legality and Teleological Construction of Statutes in Criminal Law	Thornstedt, Hans	4	1960	209-246

The Rule Against Retroactive Criminal Legislation: Reflections Based on an Early Swedish Case	Palmgren, Bo	5	1961	95-110
Criminal Responsibility and the Quantum of Proof	Waaben, Knud	9	1965	243-279
The Campaign Against Punishment	Ross, Alf	14	1970	109-148
The Beginning and the End of Life from the Perspective of Swedish Criminal Law	Thornstedt, Hans	14	1970	225-249
Compensation for Unjustified Imprisonment in Danish Law	Gammeltoft-Hansen, Hans	18	1974	27-70
Compensation from State Funds for Damage Caused by Crime	Koskinen, Pekka	20	1976	145-161
Criminal Sanctions in Finland: A System in Transition	Lahti, Raimo	21	1977	119-157
Intent in English Law	Ross, Alf	23	1979	177-209
Mercy Killing, Euthanasia and Aiding and Abetting Suicide, etc., Under Danish Law	Greve, Vagn	25	1981	91-107
White-Collar Economic Crime in Sweden: The Debtor as Criminal	Löfmarck, Madeleine	25	1981	109-129
Drinking-and-Driving Laws in Scandinavia	Andenæs, Johannes	28	1984	11-23
Fraud By Exploiting the Misconception or Delusion of Another Person	Wallén, Per-Edwin	28	1984	181-203
Protected Interest Theories in Penal Procedure	Hov, Jo	30	1986	101-122
Justification and Excuse in Swedish Criminal Law	Jareborg, Nils	31	1987	157-174
Corruption - A Swedish Problem?	Leijonhufvud, Madeleine	38	1999	127-151
The Sources of International Criminal Law with Reference to the Human Rights Principles of Domestic Criminal Law	Thormundsson, Jonatan	39	2000	387-393
Crime Ideologies	Jareborg, Nils	40	2000	431-443
Legal Science and Criminal Policy	Leijonhufvud, Madeleine	40	2000	421-429
Trafficking in Women - an International Crime from a Danish Perspective		54	2009	213-236
Gender and Harm	Berglund, Kerstin	54	2009	11-28
Freedom or Fetters? Penal Code Protection from Sexual Abuse for Developmentally Disabled Boorle	Bragadóttir, Ragnheidur	54	2009	237-246
Developmentally Disabled People Changes in the Criminal Legal Discourse on Men's Violence against Women in	Burman, Monica	54	2009	29-50
Heterosexual Relationships Criminal Law: A Technical Tool or a Cultural Manifestation on Uniformity and Subsidiarity	Greve, Vagn	54	2009	51-62
Ideologies and Realities in Prison Law: Some Trends	Greve, Vagn and Snare, Annika	54	2009	305-332
Bribery, Bribery across Borders and the Like from a Danish Perspective	Langsted, Lars Bo	54	2009	247-268
Imprisonment and Penal Policy in Finland	Lappi-Seppälä, Tapio	54	2009	333-380

Insanity and the "Gap" in the Law: Swedish Criminal Law Rides Again	Lernestedt, Claes	54	2009	79-108
Criminal Law and Competition Infringements	Matikkala, Jussi	54	2009	269-288
The Ethics of Criminal Justice	Nuotio, Kimmo	54	2009	63-78
On the Definition of Criminal Liability as	Nørby Møller-Sørensen, Annette	54	2009	109-130
an Accessory in Danish Law With Particular Reference to Cases of Violence and Robbery Resulting in Homicide Desperately Seeking Reason - New Directions for European Environmental	Pirjatanniemi, Elina	54	2009	409-430
Criminal Law The Youth Sanction - a Punishment in	Storgaard, Anette	54	2009	381-396
Disguise	m	~ 4	2000	101 110
The Quagmire of Impossible Attempts - How to Distinguish between Punishable and Non-punishable Cases of Criminal Attempt?	Tapani, Jussi	54	2009	131-148
The Allocation of Criminal Liability within an Undertaking	Toftegaard Nielsen, Gorm	54	2009	149-164
Purchase of a Sexual Service - A Lawful	Träskman, Per Ole	54	2009	289-304
Private Delight or an Offence? A Study of	,			
Criminal Legislation in the Nordic				
Countries				
Rethinking "in Affect" - Disturbed States of Mind and Criminal Responsibility	Ulväng, Magnus	54	2009	165-190
Mutual Recognition in Criminal Matters: The Danish Experience	Vestergaard, Jørn and Adamo, Silvia	54	2009	431-462
Sanctioning Powers of the Swedish Public Prosecution Service and Police	Zila, Josef	54	2009	397-408
Procedure				
Aspects of the Burden of Proof	Bolding, Per Olof	4	1960	9-27
Free Evaluation of Evidence	Ekelöf, Per Olof	8	1964	45-66
The Institute of Lis Pendens in International Civil Procedure	Pålsson, Lennart	14	1970	59-108
Adjudicating Civil Claims in Criminal Proceedings	Jespersen, Halfdan Krag	15	1971	129-142
Hearsay Testimony in Sweden	Jacobsson, Ulla	17	1973	127-159
On the Distinction between Procedural and Substantive Law	Lindblom, Per Henrik	18	1974	108-149
Administrative Appeal and Extraordinary Remedies in Sweden	Ragnemalm, Hans	20	1976	205-231
Identity and Res Judicata	Larsson, Sven	21	1977	159-175
-				

The Judges Part in Modern Civil Proceedings	Taksø-Jensen, Finn	23	1979	211-229
Evidence, Probability and Tactics in Proceedings	Zahle, Henrik	23	1979	257-293
Conception and Drafting of Court Decisions: Some Undogmatic Observations on Civil Procedure in the Danish Supreme Court	Hvidt, Mogens	26	1982	77-93
The Protection of Diffuse, Fragmented and Collective Interests in Civil Litigation in Sweden	Lindblom, Per Henrik	29	1985	101-135
Ratio et Auctoritas: A Comparative Study of the Significance of Reasoned Decisions With Special Reference to Civil Cases	Bergholtz, Gunnar	33	1989	11-48
Burden of Proof: Truth or Law?	Klami, Hannu Tapani, Hattakka, Minna, Sorvettula, Johanna	34	1990	115-149
Beyond Reasonable Doubt	Diesen, Christian	40	2000	169-180
Non-discrimination Under Article 14 ECHR: The Burden of Proof	Arnardóttir, Oddný Mjöll	51	2007	13-40
The Norwegian Reform of Civil Procedure	Backer, Inge Lorange	51	2007	41-76
Some Thoughts on Judges' Decision- making	Bergholtz, Gunnar	51	2007	77-89
Reflections on "Fair Trial" in Civil Proceedings According to Article 6 § 1 of the European Convention on Human Rights	Bårdsen, Arnfinn	51	2007	99-130
Therapeutic Jurisprudence - an Introduction from a Swedish Perspective	Diesen, Christian	51	2007	131-162
Article 12 of the UN's Convention on the Rights of the Child and the Procedural Status of Children in Sweden	Eklund, Hans	51	2007	163-184
Conflicts Before the Courts and Court- annexed Mediation in Finland	Ervasti, Kaijus	51	2007	185-200
The DNA-proof in Practical Danish Criminal Justice	Garde, Peter	51	2007	201-214
Objectivity in Swedish Criminal Proceedings	Heuman, Lars	51	2007	213-228
A Model for the Weighing and Balancing of Interest in the Prosecutor's Legal Discretion	Jonkka, Jaakko	51	2007	229-262
Raped? Sexual Assault in Criminal Proceedings	Kainulainen, Heini	51	2007	263-280
The Growing Role of the Courts and the new Functions of Judicial Process - Fact or Flummery?	Lindblom, Per Henrik	51	2007	281-310
Alternative Dispute Resolution and the Administration of Justice - Basic Principles	Lindell, Bengt	51	2007	311-344

Cross-border Enforcement in the European Framework	Lindfors, Heidi	51	2007	345-358
Access to Courts for Civil Proceedings In Iceland	Magnússon, Sigurdur Tómas	51	2007	359-382
The Use of Experts in Icelandic Law of Procedure	Magnússon, Skúli	51	2007	383-392
The Influence of the European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms on Norwegian Criminal Procedure So-called Extraordinary or Untraditional	Matningsdal, Magnus Myhrer, Tor-Geir	51 51	2007	399-418 419-436
Investigative Methods	Mymer, 161 Gen	31	2007	117 130
Witness Examination in Finnish Criminal Trials	Pölönen, Pasi	51	2007	437-450
Dealing with Privileges in International Commercial Arbitration	Shaughnessy, Patricia	51	2007	451-470
The Prohibition Against Repeated Criminal Proceedings According to the ECHR Protocol 7 Article 4	Skoghøy, Jens Edvin A.	51	2007	471-488
The Presumption of Innocence	Smith, Eva	51	2007	489-504
Presumed Innocent until Proved Guilty: The Principle of Art 6 § 2 of the European Convention on Human Rights and Art 70 § 2 of the Constitution of Iceland that the Burden of Proof Rests with the Prosecution	Tómasson, Eiríkur	51	2007	505-532
Interim Measures and Civil Litigation	Westberg, Peter	51	2007	533-558
Judicial Opinion Writing in the Danish Supreme Court (Højesteret)	Zahle, Henrik	51	2007	559-580
Bankruptcy				
The Suspension of Payment Institution Under the Danish Bankruptcy Act, 1977	Ørgaard, Niels	25	1981	245-274
Avoidance of Preference and Fraudulent Transfers under Swedish Bankruptcy Law	Lennander, Gertrud	27	1983	65-96
Debt Adjustment for Private Individuals	Lennander, Gertrud	35	1991	127-154
EU Insolvency Regulation and Multiregulational Combines Bona Fide Acquisition of Cars and other	Dotevall, Rolf Persson, Annina H	57 57	20122012	63-69 273-282
Motor Vehicles The Swedish Business Reconstruction Act		57	2012	329-346
and SAAB				

Arbitration

'Delocalisation' Scholarship in ICC Arbitral Awards	Torp Helmersen, Sondre	62	2017	261-280
The Scope of Arbitration Agreements: Is it Time for a New Approach to the Interpretation of Arbitration Clauses?	Andersen, Mads Bryde and Iversen, Torsten	63	2017	95-114
Appointment of Arbitrators: The Norwegian Approach	Berg Høgetveit, Borgar	63	2017	13-22
Non-national Sources in International Commercial Arbitration and the Hidden Influence by National Traditions	Cordero-Moss, Giuditta	63	2017	23-44
Beyond the Dream: Theorising Autonomy in International Arbitration	Fauvrelle, Marc Robert	63	2017	45-68
Emergency Arbitration in Stockholm	Hobér, Kaj	63	2017	69-94
Witness Statements in International Arbitration	Hope, James	63	2017	437-458
The Move to Stockholm of the Court of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) during the Second	Jarvin, Sigvard	63	2017	115-138
World War Judgments Relating to Arbitral Awards and the European Union's Principle of Mutual Trust	Kremer, Bianca	63	2017	139-168
Expedited Arbitration – Meeting the Needs of SMEs	Larusson, Haflidi Kristjan	63	2017	169-180
Allege or Refer to Legal Facts – What Does it Mean?	Lindell, Bengt	63	2017	181-194
Concerning the Principle of jura novit curia in Arbitration from a Swedish Perspective	Madsen, Finn	63	2017	195-218
Investment Protection and Revolutionary Movements	Magnússon, Finnur	63	2017	219-244
A Revised Look at the Hanish-islands Arbitration: The Dual Role of Diplomacy and Inter-state Arbitration to Force	Marian, Cornel	63	2017	245-260
Lasting Resolution of Military Conflicts Arbitration and Domestic Courts in Norway: Sibling Rivalry	Nisja, Ola Ø.	63	2017	261-268
Arbitrators and the Application of Law and Legal Principles	Ramberg, Jan	63	2017	269-274
Awarding Costs in International Commercial Arbitration	Savola, Mika	63	2017	275-318
Emergency Arbitration: Justice on the Run	Shaughnessy, Patricia	63	2017	319-330
Issue Conflicts as Basis for Challenge of an Arbitrator – A new First in Nordic Arbitration Practice?	Tamminen, Anna-Maria and Lehto, Helen	63	2017	331-354
Attracting International Arbitrations through Adoption of Predictable and Transparent National Legislation	Timonen, Tuuli and Larkimo, Nika	63	2017	355-370
Arbitrators, Disclosures and Challenges – Are We Being Practical or Too Sensitive?	Turunen, Santtu	63	2017	371-392

The Civil Law Effects of Corruption in International Commercial Arbitration to a Contract Governed by Scandinavian Law	Wallgren-Lindholm, Carita and Pasila, Johanna	63	2017	393-422
Contractual Aspects of Arbitration Agreements in Danish Law	Ørgaard, Anders	63	2017	423-436
Private International Law				
The General Approach to Foreign Confiscations	Hjerner, Lars A.E.	2	1958	177-218
The Administration of Justice in Conflict Cases Involving Refugees	Eek, Hilding	3	1959	21-52
Finnish Choice of Law Problems of East-West Trade	Jokela, Heikki	6	1962	185-200
The Proper Law of the Contract	Lando, Ole	8	1964	105-201
Some Views on the System of Remedies in the Uniform Law on International Sales	Godenhielm, Berndt	10	1966	9-35
The Role of Usages in the Uniform Law on International Sales	Jokela, Heikki	10	1966	81-96
The Scandinavian Countries and the Hague Conventions on Private	Borum, O.A.	11	1967	37-62
International Law The Preliminary Question and the Question of Substitution in Conflicts of Laws	Schmidt, Torben Svenné	12	1968	91-119
The Law of Carriage of Gods - Attempts at Harmonization	Ramberg, Jan	17	1973	211-252
Travellers Cheques and Credit Cards in Private International Law	Bogdan, Michael	21	1977	23-61
The Draft International Code of Conduct on the Transfer of Technology and Standards of Fairness in Contract Relationships	Rissanen, Kirsti	27	1983	139-162
The Air Carrier's Responsibility for the Passenger's Hand Baggage	Bogdan, Michael	31	1987	11-27
Interference With Contractual Relations: A Problem of the Law of Unfair Competition in a Comparative Perspective	Bernitz, Ulf	33	1989	49-76
Nordic Co-operation on Legislation in the Field of Private Law	Blomstrand, Severin	39	2000	59-77
Injury to Rights of Personality Caused by Satellite Programme Contents: Prospects of Relief under the Law of Outer Space	Fisher, David I	39	2000	419-430
The Law and Practice of International Commercial Contracts in the 2000s	Ramberg, Jan	39	2000	431-437
Airline Deregulation: Legal and Administrative Problems	Sundberg, Jacob	39	2000	367-386

Choice-of-law Rules for International Cooperative Agreements	Dotevall, Rolf	45	2004	111-118
Some Reflexions Concerning Jurisdiction in Cases on Cross-border Trademark Infringements Through the Internet	Maunsbach, Ulf	47	2004	493-512
The Brussels/Lugano Lis Pendens Rule and the "Italian Torpedo"	Bogdan, Michael	51	2007	89-98
Jurisdiction and Internet in Relation to Commercial Law Disputes in a European Context	Maunsbach, Ulf and Lindskoug, Patrik	56	2010	303-328
New Trends in the Norwegian Rules on the Choice of Law Applicable to	Cordero-Moss, Giuditta	57	2012	45-61
Contracts International Jurisdiction over Cross- border Private Enforcement Actions under the GDPR	Lundstedt, Lydia	65	2018	213-256
Public International Law				
The Legal Character and Sources of International Law	Gihl, Torsten	1	1957	51-92
The Rights of Diplomatic Missions and Consulates to Communicate with Authorities of the Host Country	Blix, Hans	8	1964	9-43
The Hydrological Cycle and the Law of Nations	Eek, Hilding	9	1965	49-91
The Baseline of the Territorial Sea	Gihl, Torsten	11	1967	119-174
Nordic and International Lawmaking	Petrén, Sture	12	1968	67-89
Has the Government a Duty to Accord Diplomatic Assistance and Protection to its Nationals?	Seyersted, Finn	12	1968	121-149
International Law in Norwegian Courts	Smith, Carsten	12	1968	151-201
Diplomatic Freedom of Communication	Seyersted, Finn	14	1970	193-224
Comments on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgements	Welamson, Lars	14	1970	251-266
Public Enterprises as a Restraint of International Competition	Gundersen, Fr. Fr.	16	1972	143-186
The Wisdom of Treaty Making	Sundberg, Jacob	16	1972	283-306
Some Notes on the Development of the Sources of International Law	Hambro, Edvard	17	1973	75-93
The International Protection of the National Identity of the Åland Islands	Modeen, Tore	17	1973	175-210
The Protection of Refugees	Melander, Göran	18	1974	151-178

The Establishment of a Nuclear-free Zone in Northern Europe	Broms, Bengt	19	1975	39-57
Land-Locked States and the Law of the Sea	Delupis, Née Detter, Ingrid	19	1975	101-120
Human Rights Today: International Obligations and National Implementation	Opsahl, Torkel	23	1979	149-176
Transnational Data Flows and the Scandinavian Data Protection Legislation	Bing, Jon	24	1980	65-96
The Impact of Developing States on International Customary Law Concerning Protection of Foreign Property	Bring, Ove	24	1980	97-132
International Law at the Crossroads	Grahl-Madsen, Atle	24	1980	175-186
The Finnish-Soviet Hijacking Treaty	Träskman, P O	26	1982	243-261
International Humanitarian Law and Human Rights	Melander, Göran	29	1985	137-148
Delimitation of Maritime Zones Between Sweden and the Soviet Union-An Appraisal	Mahmoudi, Said	34	1990	151-180
Why Cover the Wreck of a Sunken Ship?	Tiberg, Hugo	39	2000	481-490
The American and British Bombings of Iraq and International Law	Wrange, Pål	39	2000	491-514
Hardening the Legal Softness of the World Bank through an Inspection Panel?	Fauchald, Kristian Ole	58	2013	101-127
Four Competing Approaches to International Soft Law	Olsson Alkan, Ilhami	58	2013	177-196
The "Dark Side" of International Criminal Law: The Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia	Baaz, Mikael	60	2015	157-186
Norms, Legitimacy and Power: Rule of Law Assistance in Authoritarian Countries	Bergquist, Lisen and Sannerholm Zajac Richard	60	2015	33-55
Preventing Misuse of Development Aid: On the Fight Against Corruption	Broberg, Morten	60	2015	55-69
Processes of International and Constitutional Socialization: Misconceptions and Overestimations – the	Cornell Jonsson, Anna	60	2015	307-334
Case of Russia The ILO Conventions on Minimum Age: the Case of Ethiopia	Dahlén, Marianne and Rubenson, Birgitta	60	2015	143-156
A Conceptual Puzzle and its Consequences: Institutional Twinning Equals Technical Assistance?	Kapnias Jonic, Lovorka	60	2015	335-366
Weak Property Rights and Unequal Distribution of Wealth as Obstacles for Development: An Institutional Analysis on Russian Transition	Nysten-Haarala, Soili	60	2015	221-252
Land, Development and the Irrationality of International Law	Wrange, Pål	60	2015	187-220

Bringing the Khmer Rouge to Trial: An Extraordinary Experiment in International Criminal Law	Baaz, Mikael	61	2015	291-338
International Law in a "New Medievalism"	Baaz, Mikael	62	2017	117-144
Law Enforcement Without a State?	Ugelvik, Synnøve	62	2017	229-244
International Humanitarian Law Without the State?	Wrange, Pål	62	2017	145-162
Deportations, Extraditions and the Absence of Swedish Legal Proceedings Against Perpetrators of International Crimes in the Second World War	Deland, Mats	66	2020	15-26
Trials in Sweden, Participants in the Proceedings and other Actors	Klamberg, Mark	66	2020	27-39
The Objectives of the International Criminal Justice System	Holm, Fanny	66	2020	41-49
Jurisdiction and Immunities in Sweden When Investigating and Prosecuting International Crimes	Martinsson, Dennis and Klamberg, Mark	66	2020	51-76
Participation in International Crime Pursuant to Swedish and International Criminal Law – Perpetration and Accomplice Liability	Svensson, Erik	66	2020	80-97
The Mens Rea Element of Intent in the Context of International Criminal Trials in Sweden	Lekvall, Ebba and Martinsson, Dennis	66	2020	99-129
Grounds for Excluding Criminal Responsibility for International Crimes under Domestic Swedish Law	Norée, Annika and Andreev, Dennis	66	2020	131-155
Concursus Delicturum concerning Swedish Prosecution of Crimes under International Criminal Law	Björklund, Fredrik	66	2020	157-173
The Evolution of Swedish Legislation on International Crimes	Klamberg, Mark	66	2020	205-215
Swedish Case Law on the Contextual Elements Relating to War Crimes	Klamberg, Mark and Andersson, Anna	66	2020	217-244
Outrage upon the Personal Dignity of the Dead in International and Swedish War Crimes Legislation and Case Law	Andersson, Anna	66	2020	245-280
Sexual Violence and Gender-Based International Crimes in Swedish Case Law	Sjöholm, Maria	66	2020	281-306
The Crime of Genocide Before Swedish Courts	Nilsson, Jonas	66	2020	307-325
Swedish Law and Practice on Victims of International Crimes	Holm, Fanny	66	2020	329-356
Structural Criminal Investigations in Sweden - Reinventing Investigations of International Crimes	Miriam Ingeson	66	2020	357-365
Evidentiary Matters in the Context of Investigating and Prosecuting	Klamberg, Mark	66	2020	367-383

International Crimes in Sweden: Admissibility, Digital Evidence and Judicial Notice				
International Crimes and Exclusion from Asylum in a Swedish Context	Dawody Nylén, Hevi	66	2020	385-403
A Norwegian Perspective on the Prosecution of International Crimes	Høgestøl, Sofie A. E.	66	2020	407-434
Investigation and Prosecution in Denmark of International Crimes	Plum, Lars	66	2020	435-455
The Criminalisation and Prosecution of International Core Crimes in Finland	Heikkilä, Mikaela	66	2020	457-477
Human Rights				
Why International Human Rights Judicial Review might be Democratically Legitimate	Follesdal, Andreas	52	2007	103-122
The European Convention on Human Rights and the Transformation of the Finnish Fundamental Rights System	Viljanen, Jukka	52	2007	299-320
M.C. v. Bulgaria - a Swedish Perspective	Asp, Petter	54	2009	191-212
Straight Human Rights Talk - Why Proportionality does (not) Matter?	Christoffersen, Jonas	55	2010	11-44
Freedom from Need: The Universal Right to an Adequate Standard of Living - Origins, Obstacles and Prospects	Eide, Asbjørn	55	2010	157-180
The Emerging Right to Development and its Relationship to First Generation Rights: An Analysis of the "Asian Values" View	Fisher, David I	55	2010	321-338
'European Rights' and Dialogues in the Context of Constitutional Pluralism	Grousso, Xavier	55	2010	45-76
Right to Life: a Principle of Equality	Hákonardóttir Björk, Hjördis	55	2010	77-100
Nordic Constitutionalism and European Human Rights - Mixing Oil and Water?	Husa, Jaakko	55	2010	101-124
Unfolding from Nonexistence: the Dynamic but Contested Evolution of LGBT-human Rights	Langlet, David	55	2010	339-374
Which Freedom of the Press? - The Press Conceived as an 'Open Forum' or a 'Privileged Watchdog'	Rytter Elo, Jens	55	2010	181-210
Balancing Rights and Responsibilities: Human Rights Jurisprudence on Regulating the Content of Speech	Shelton, Dinah	55	2010	211-242
Human Rights and Traditional Values	Sundberg, Jacob W.F.	55	2010	125-154
The Destruction of Democracy and of Civil Rights in Germany 1933	Sundell, Jan-Olof	55	2010	243-268

European non-Refoulement Revisited	Vedsted-Hansen, Jens	55	2010	269-284
Comparative Approach to Limitations: From European Standard to International	Viljanen, Jukka	55	2010	285-306
Trend The Right of Property in Conflict with other Protection-meriting Rights or	Åhman, Karin	55	2010	307-318
Interests The Condition of Conditionality – Closing in on 20 Years of Conditionality Clauses in ACP-EU Relations	Moberg, Andreas	60	2015	275-306
Maritime & Transport Law				
Insurance Law and Marine Insurance Law: The Unique Twins	Bull, Hans Jacob	46	2004	11-33
Credit Based Upon Security in Ships	Falkanger, Thor	46	2004	35-59
Volume Contracts of Affreightment - Some Features and Principles	Gorton, Lars	46	2004	61-91
The Legislative Future of Carriage of Goods by Sea: Could it not be the UNCITRAL Draft?	Honka, Hannu	46	2004	93-120
Settlement of Disputed Marine Insurance Claims	Johansson, O. Svante	46	2004	121-133
The Future Law of Transport Operators and Service Providers	Ramberg, Jan	46	2004	135-151
News under the Athens Sun - New Principles and Lost Opportunities of the Athens Convention 2002	Røsæg, Erik	46	2004	153-173
CMR Liability in a Law and Economics Perspective	Schelin, Johan	46	2004	175-190
Documents under the UNCITRAL Draft Instrument on Carriage of Goods by Sea	Schelin, Johan	46	2004	191-199
Wrecks and Wreckage in Swedish Waters	Tiberg, Hugo	46	2004	201-218
The Carrier's Liability for Third Parties for Theft and Robbery under the Danish Carriage of Goods by Road Act	Ulfbeck, Vibe	46	2004	219-227
Environmental Impairment Liability after the Erika and Prestige Accidents	Wetterstein, Peter	46	2004	229-256
Hull Insurance of "Latent defects" - i.e. Errors in Design, Material or Workmanship	Wilhelmsen, Trine-Lise	46	2004	257-285
Nordic Law in the Early 21st Century - Maritime Law	Gorton, Lars	50	2007	103-116
Soft Law in the Conventions for the Unification of Maritime Law	Røsæg, Erik	58	2013	269-284

Bridges and Developers – Monistic Tendencies in the Icelandic Maritime Zones Act	Magnússon, Bjarni Már	60	2015	425-442
European Law				
The Right of Establishment Within EFTA: A Comparison With the EEC	Gundersen, Fr. Fr.	15	1971	75-105
Legal Issues in the Norwegian Common Market Debate	Smith, Carsten	17	1973	275-310
Legal Enforcement of Obligations Incumbent upon Member States Under Treaties of the European Communities	Sundberg-Weitman, Brita	19	1975	259-292
Methods of Interpretation of the European Court of Justice	Gulmann, Claus	24	1980	187-204
The Application of Economics in Competition Law Cases: The Attitude Demonstrated by the EC Court of Justice and the EC Commission	Fejø, Jens	30	1986	49-73
The Danish Ombudsman and the	Holm, Niels Eilschou	30	1986	75-100
European Convention on Human Rights The Application of the European Convention on Human Rights in Domestic Scandinavian Law	Jensen, Søren Stenderup	35	1991	57-106
The Practice of the European Court of Justice-A Factor in the Promotion of Integration	Due, Ole	36	1992	77-89
Nordic Legislative Cooperation in the New Europe-A Challenge for the Nordic Countries in the EU Perspective	Bernitz , Ulf	39	2000	29-42
Retroactive Legislation in a European Perspective-On the Importance of General Principles of Law	Bernitz, Ulf	39	2000	43-58
The European Union - From Reciprocity	Hallström, Pär	39	2000	79-88
to Loyalty EC Competition Law on Multimodal Transport - Recent Development	Honka, Hannu	39	2000	89-109
The Harmonization of Private and Commercial Law: "Towards a European Civil Code"	Lookofsky, Joseph	39	2000	111-121
The Community Directive on Investment Services: The Controversy on Mutual Recognition and Home Country Control	Nielsen, Poul Runge	39	2000	139-183
EU Regulation on Product Exchange and Promotion of Cultural Exchange in Europe	Thuesen, Elisabeth	39	2000	207-217
Free Movement and Social Security in an Integration Perspective	Westerhäll, Lotta	39	2000	219-228
EU Soft Law in Domestic Legal Systems: Flexibility and Diversity Guaranteed?	Korkea-aho, Emilia	58	2013	155-175

The Rule of Law in Times of Financial Crises: How EU Rule of Law Correlates with the Market	Valter, Åsa and Wennerström, Erik O.	60	2015	367-406
Comparative Studies				
Civil Law, Common Law and Scandinavian Law	Gomard, Bernhard	5	1961	27-38
Inter-Nordic Legislative Co-operation	von Eyben, W.E.	6	1962	63-93
A Uniform Interpretation of Uniform Law	Sundberg, Jacob	10	1966	219-238
The System of Legal Systems: Notes on a Problem of Classification in Comparative Law	Malmström, Åke	13	1969	127-149
Civil Law, Common Law and the Scandinavians	Sundberg, Jacob	13	1969	179-205
Comparative Notes on Shareholders' Voting Agreements	Roos, Carl Martin	15	1971	163-189
Arrives Ship and Demurrage: An English and a Swedish Approach	Tiberg, Hugo	20	1976	255-265
Fault and No-Fault in Danish, American and International Sales Law	Lookofsky, Joseph	27	1983	107-138
Aspects of Scandinavian and German Product Liability - A Comparison	Bloth, Christian	39	2000	231-274
The Doctrine of Precedent in English and Norwegian Law-Some Common and Specific Features	Eng, Svein	39	2000	275-324
The Role of the Supreme Courts in Scandinavia	Lindblom, Per Henrik	39	2000	325-366
Comparative Law and The Swedish Model	Sundberg, Jacob	39	2000	367-386
Non-contractual Obligations in the Nordic Countries: a European's Perspective	von Bar, Christian	50	2007	31-48
What is Scandinavian Law?	Bernitz, Ulf	50	2007	13-30
Scandinavian Law in Practical Implication: Characteristic Features, Solutions of International Interest, Social Dimension	Lando, Ole	50	2007	157-162
Harmonization or Separation? Deep Structures in Nordic Legal Cultures	Modéer, Kjell Å	50	2007	179-184
The Scandinavians: Reluctant and Enthusiastic Club Members	Strömholm, Stig	50	2007	303-314
Privileges, Rights and Advantages: Inuit, Danish, and European Subjects in the Making	Petersen, Hanne	53	2008	205-218
E ' 11 1D' I 1	E 11 1 D 1 1'' A 4 '	60	2015	111 140

Husa, Jaakko

Engelbrekt Bakardjieva, Antonina

60 2015 111-142

60 2015 15-33

Economic and Legal Discourses on Legal Transplants: Lost in Translation?

Nordic Law and Development – See No

Evil, Hear no Evil?

Legal Framework for the Procurement of Public-Private Partnerships – an Australian Perspective in the European Union Context	Andrecka, Marta	61	2015	385-409
Some Reflections on the Comparability of Laws Based on Different Socio-economic Systems	Bogdan, Michael	61	2015	105-112
Comparative Law and European Law: the End of an Era, a New Beginning, or Time to Face the Methodological Challenges?	Engelbrekt Bakardjieva, Antonina	61	2015	87-104
Comparative Analysis Between East- Scandinavian Countries	Ervo, Laura	61	2015	135-152
The Swedish Prohibition against Corporal Punishment from a Comparative Perspective - Effects and Challenges	Leviner, Pernilla	61	2015	219-246
Foreign Trust in Finland: Starting Points for Assessing its Legal Effects in Crossborder Cases	Mikkola, Tuulikki	61	2015	371-384
Bullying at School in Finland and Sweden: Are there any Effective Legal Remedies?	Mäntylä, Niina	61	2015	247-262
New Trends in Scandinavian Constitutional Review	Nguyên Duy, Iris	61	2015	11-49
The Role of Comparative Law in EU Legal Method	Nielsen, Ruth	61	2015	71-86
Studying Legal Cultures and Encounters? Methodological and Other Reflections	Petersen, Hanne	61	2015	113-134
Judicial Policymaking in Sweden: A Comparative Perspective	Valguarnera, Filippo	61	2015	185-218
Hindu Law – Stateless Law?	Husa, Jaakko	62	2017	61-78